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Utgefandi telur ad nedangreindir ahattupaettir geti haft ahrif & moguleika hans til ad standa
vid skuldbindingar sinar. Ahaettupaettir pessir eru hadir dvissu og pvi er Utgefanda ekki
mogulegt ad segja til um likur a pvi ad peir geti att sér stad. Upptalningin er ekki taeemandi og
bvi er mogulegt ad Utgefandi geti ekki stadid vid skuldbindingar sinar vegna annarra patta sem
ekki eru taldir ahaettupaettir a grundvelli peirra upplysinga sem nu liggja fyrir. Peir paettir sem
taldir eru upp hér ad nedan geta haft ahrif a tekjur, eigid fé, eignir og/eda adra paetti i rekstri
félagsins.

Fjdrfestar eru hvattir til ad leita sér rddgjafar déur en dkvérdun um fjdrfestingu er tekin.
Einkum er fjdrfestum bent d ad leggja mat d pau atridi sem upp eru talin hér ad nedan.

Standi gagnadili ekki vié samningsskuldbindingar sinar getur pad haft ahrif a tekjur Utgefanda.
Til ad draga Ur peirri ahaettu er lagt mat a pa adila sem Utgefandi gengur til samninga vid med
pad ad markmidi ad meta getu peirra til ad standa vid skuldbindingar sinar. Slikt mat verdur
hins vegar alltaf 6fullkomid og pvi er aldrei haegt ad Utiloka haettu a ad ekki verdi stadid vid
gerda samninga. A sama hatt geta gagnadilar Utgefanda rift samningum vid félagid standi pad
ekki vid samningsskuldbindingar sinar.

Sveiflur & fjarmalamorkudum geta haft ahrif a tekjur Milestone ehf. Markadir med hlutabréf,
skuldabréf, hravorur og gjaldeyri sveiflast med peim haetti ad d6mogulegt getur verid ad segja
til um framtidarstefnu peirra og jafnvel p6 mogulegt sé ad merkja akvedna stefnu getur
markadurinn sveiflast timabundié gegn henni. Markadsahaettu er hagt ad minnka med
fjarmalagerningum en Utgefanda er slikt hins vegar ekki skylt. Par sem Utgefandi er
fjarfestingafélag geta sveiflur a fjarmalamorkudum haft mikil ahrif a tekjur pess.

Milestone ehf. er fjarmagnad med Gtgafu verdbréfa sem og med lansfé. Skuldir félagsins bera
vexti og pvi geta sveiflur & vaxtastigi haft ahrif & afkomu félagsins. Vextir hafa auk pess bein
eda obein ahrif & paer vorur sem Utgefandi fjarfestir i og leida haerri vextir yfirleitt til laegri
tekna og haerri fjarmagnskostnadar.

Verdbolga getur haft ahrif & eignir Utgefanda pannig ad verdi aukning & verdbélgu getur pad
leitt til haekkunar verdtryggdra skulda sem og haerri vaxta med peim afleidingum sem ad ofan
greinir.

Par sem skuldir Utgefanda annars vegar og tekjur hans hins vegar purfa ekki ad vera i somu
mynt geta sveiflur i gengi gjaldmidla haft ahrif & afkomu félagsins. A sama hatt getur su
stadreynd ad Utgefandi gerir upp i islenskum kronum en getur t.d. kosid ad hafa eigid fé sitt i
o6drum gjaldmidli haft ahrif a afkomu félagsins.

Utgefandi getur lent i peirri stodu ad eiga ekki naegilegt lausafé til ad maeta
greidsluskuldbindingum sinum pegar paer falla i gjalddaga an pess ad pad hafi ahrif a tekjur eda
eignir félagsins til laekkunar. Eins geta leidir Utgefanda til fjarmognunar & starfsemi sinni lokast
eda peim faekkad med tilheyrandi ahrifum a lausafjarstodu félagsins og/eda moguleika til
endurfjarmognunar.



Rekstur Utgefanda er hadur ymsum haettum sem ekki eru fyrirsjaanlegar & hverjum tima.
Ordspor Utgefanda gaeti bedid hnekki vegna gjorda starfsfolks, tolvukerfi gaetu bilad eda innri
ferlar gaetu verid 6fullnaegjandi i akvednum tilvikum. Eins gaetu ytri atburdir haft ahrif a
rekstur félagsins.

Rekstur Milestone ehf. og eftirlit med fjarfestingum félagsins krefst mikillar einbeitingar og
vinnu af halfu stjornenda. Fjarfestingar félagins eru fjolbreyttar og a fleiri en einum markadi.
Ekki er haegt ad Gtiloka ad stjornendum takist ekki ad ollu leyti ad styra ytri vexti og veita a
sama tima ndverandi starfsemi naegilega athygli.

Haeft starfsfolk er lykillinn ad arangri Milestone ehf. Félaginu gaeti reynst erfitt ad rada og/eda
halda i heeft starfsfolk i framtidinni og geeti slikur skortur & haefu starfsfolki haft neikvaed ahrif
a rekstur Utgefanda.

Rekstur Utgefanda heyrir undir l6g um einkahlutafélég nr. 138/1994. Fjarfestingar Utgefanda
geta hins vegar verid hadar hinum ymsu l6gum sem kunna ad breytast med neikvaedum
afleidingum fyrir fjarfestingar félagsins og p.a.l. rekstur Utgefanda. Eins er moguleiki &
malssokn alltaf fyrir hendi. Utgefandi er ekki adili ad neinum déomsmalum vid dagsetningu
pessarar Utgefendalysingar.

Milestone ehf. gaeti ordid fyrir ahrifum vegna breytinga a skattalogum i peim l6ndum sem
félagid er med starfsemi og/eda hefur fjarfest. Utgefandi telur sig starfa i samraemi vid paer
skattalegu reglur sem félagid a undir. Pad er hins vegar ekki Utilokad ad skattayfirvold og
Utgefandi séu ekki sammala um hvernig fara skuli med tiltekna gjorninga Utgefanda fra
skattalegu tilliti.



Stjorn Milestone ehf., kt. 640388-1109, Sudurlandsbraut 12, 108 Reykjavik, sem Gtgefandi, lysir
bvi yfir ad samkvaemt okkar bestu vitund séu upplysingarnar, sem Utgefendalysingin hefur ad
geyma, i samrami vid stadreyndir og ad engum upplysingum er sleppt sem kunna ad skipta mali
vardandi areidanleika hennar.

Reykjavik, 23. oktober 2007
f.h. stjornar Milestone ehf.

Karl Wernersson, kt. 241062-3769
formadur

Steingrimur Wernersson, kt. 010466-4239
Stjérnarmadur

Glitnir banki hf., kt. 550500-3530, Kirkjusandi 2, 155 Reykjavik, sem umsjonaradili, lysir pvi yfir
ad samkvaemt bestu vitund félagsins eru upplysingarnar, sem Gtgefendalysingin hefur ad

geyma, i samrami vid stadreyndir og ad engum upplysingum er sleppt sem kunna ad skipta mali
vardandi areidanleika hennar.

Reykjavik, 23. oktober 2007
f.h. Glitnis banka hf.

Johannes Baldursson, kt. 211171-3919
framkvamdastjori markadsvidskipta

Loggiltir endurskodendur Milestone ehf. a pvi timabili sem sogulegar fjarhagsupplysingar taka
til i lysingunni eru KPMG hf. og hafa peir aritad reikninga félagsins an athugasemda. Gudjon
Asmundsson, endurskodandi fyrir arid 2005, er na starfsmadur Milestone ehf.

Fyrri hluti arsins 2007
KPMG hf.

Sigurpor C. Gudmundsson.
Margrét Gudjonsdottir.



Fyrir arié 2006
KPMG hf.
Sigurpor Ch. Guémundsson.

Fyrir arié 2005

KPMG Endurskodun hf.
Sigurpor C. Gudmundsson.
Gudjon Asmundsson.

Utgefandi heitir, Milestone ehf., kt. 640388-1109, til heimils ad Sudurlandsbraut 12, 108
Reykjavik. Simi a skrifstofu félagsins er (+354) 414 1800, slod heimasidu félagsins er
www.milestone.is og almennt netfang er milestone@milestone.is.

Félagid er einkahlutafélag, skrad a islandi arid 1988, og starfar eftir logum nr. 138/1994 um
einkahlutafélog. Hja félaginu starfa 12 manns.

Félagid var stofnad a grunni annars félags og rekstur pess var i lagmarki til arsins 1998 enda
hélt félagid adeins utan um nokkurra prdosenta hlut i ymsum félogum. Pegar Werner Rasmusson
seldi lyfjaverslun sina til Lyf og Heilsu og tok pa Karl Wernersson vid sem stjornarformadur
fyrirtaekisins. A peim tima atti Milestone ehf. 18% hlut i Lyf og heilsu og einnig hlut i
lyfjaframleidandanum Delta.

Arin 1999-2003 fjolgadi lyfjaverslunum Lyf og Heilsu ar 121 30. Arid 2002 sameinadist
Delta Pharmaco (n Actavis) i skiptum hlut fyrir hlut. Arid 2003 jok Milestone ehf. hlut
sinn i Lyf og Heilsu i 98,8% og endurfjarmagnadi fyrirtaekid.

2003 og 2004 byrjadi Milestone ehf. ad kaupa hluti i [slandsbanka hf. (nG Glitni Banka
hf.). | april 2005 eignadist Milestone ehf. 66,6% hlut i tryggingafélaginu Sjova-Almennar
tryggingar hf. (Sjova) af Glitni Banka hf. eftir ad Fjarmalaeftirlitid hafdi sampykkt
vidskiptin.

| jantar 2006 jok Milestone ehf. vid hlut sinn i Glitni Banka hf. um 4,6% og atti pa
samtals 21,6% hlut og var jafnframt ordinn staersti hluthafinn i bankanum.

i mai 2006 eignadist Milestone ehf. 33,4% i Sjova fyrir ISK 9,5 milljarda og atti par med
ordid allt hlutafé félagsins. Kaupin voru fjarmognud med eigid fé og lanum m.a. fra JP
Morgan.

i desember 2006 stofnadi Milestone ehf. og vard jafnframt staersti eigandi i Askar
Capital hf. (Askar).

i april 2007 seldi Milestone ehf. 13% hlut i Glitni banka hf. fyrir ISK 54 milljarda. Glitnir
banki hefur verid lykilfjarfesting hja Milestone ehf. og hefur skilad félaginu godum aréi.
Milestone var leidandi fjarfestir i bankanum fra arinu 2005 og fylgdi honum i gegnum
mikid vaxtarskeid. Milestone ehf. og tengdir adilar eiga 7% hlut i Glitni banka hf. eftir
soluna.



26. april 2006 var tilkynnt um ISK 70 milljarda tilbod Milestone ehf. i Invik Group og var
pbvi lokid i jini 2007. Invik er fjarmalafyrirtaeki a seenskum markadi og faerir Milestone
ehf. adgang ad trygginga-, banka- og sjodastarfsemi par i landi.

i sampykktum Milestone ehf. kemur fram ad tilgangur félagsins er eignarhald i 68rum félégum
og fjarfestingarstarfsemi, inn- og Gtflutningur, leigu- og lanastarfsemi, rekstur fasteigna og
annar skyldur rekstur. Félagid hefur lagt meginaherslu a ad fjarfesta i fyrirtaekjum a svidi
fjarmalapjonustu og er yfir 75% af eignum Milestone ehf. i slikri pjonustu.

Helstu eignir Milestone ehf. eru Sjova-Almennar tryggingar hf., Glitnir banki hf., sem Milestone
a (med tengdum adilum) 7% hlut i og Askar Capital, sem Milestone ehf. & 83,5% hlut i. Milestone
ehf. eignadist auk pess Invik & Co., sem er sanskt fjarmalafyrirtaeki, i juni 2007.

Pessar fjarfestingar Milestone ehf. gera félaginu kleift ad bjoda alhlida fjarmalapjonustu og
auka markadshlutdeild sina @ Norraenum morkudum. Auk pess gera kaupin a Invik félaginu kleift
ad na tengslum vid stjornendateymi Invik byggd a peirri reynslu sem Milestone ehf. hefur aflad
sér vid rekstur tryggingastarfsemi a Islandi. Milestone ehf. stefnir a ad breyta félaginu i
fjarmalasamstaedu og telur ad paer eignir sem félagid a i dag gefi moguleika & samramingu
ymissa patta i starfsemi pess.

Milestone ehf. er i eigu Karls Wernerssonar, Steingrims Wernerssonar, Sattar ehf. og Leiftra
Ltd.. Félagid og eignir pess mynda samstaedu par sem Milestone ehf. er mddurfélagid. Félagid
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Svipjod, Luxemburg og/eda Hollandi.

Yfir 75% af eignum Milestone tengjast fjarmalapjonustu eins og dregid er fram i nedangreindri
mynd (r sex manada uppgjori félagsins 2007:

SO OOO0C

Adrar eignir og 6uthlutud vidskiptavild nema 24,8% af heildareignum (96 mia.kr.)

Milestone ehf. telur ad félagid sé had dotturfélogum vid rekstur félagsins par sem afkoma
peirra hefur bein ahrif & afkomu Milestone ehf.

Sjova, sem er ad fullu i eigu Milestone ehf., er eitt af staerstu vatryggingafélogum
islands ef midad er vid bokfaerd idgjold. Félagid rekur 9 Gtibl og 24 umbod og
pjonustuadila um allt land. Forstjori félagsins er Por Sigfusson og er Karl Wernersson
formadur stjornar. A fyrri helmingi arsins 2007 voru tekjur af starfsemi Sjova ISK 6,295



milljonir samanborid vid I1SK 6,259 milljonir fyrir sama tima arié 2006. Nanari
upplysingar um félagid er ad finna a heimasidu pess www.sjova.is.

Askar Capital hf. fékk fjarfestingabankaleyfi fra Fjarmalaeftirlitinu pann 29. agust 2007
og getur pvi fra peim tima stundad oll hefébundin bankavidskipti fyrir utan mottoku
fjar fra almenningi i formi innlagna. Hofudstodvar félagsins eru i Reykjavik en einnig
eru skrifstofur i Lixemburg og RUmeniu. Haukur Hardarson er formadur stjornar og
forstjori félagsins er Tryggvi Por Herbertsson PhD. A fyrri helmingi arsins var hagnadur
af starfsemi félagsins ISK 207 milljonir. Ekki eru til sambaerilegar tolur fyrir arié 2006.
Nanari upplysingar um félagid er ad finna a heimasidu pess www.askar.is.

Invik & Co. AB i Svipjod hefur med hondum trygginga- og fjarfestingabankastarfsemi.
Milestone ehf. & yfir 98% hlut i félaginu. Fjarmalaeftirlitid i Svipjod, Hollandi og
Luxemburg sampykkti kaupin i lok jini 2007 og pvi kemur Invik ekki inn i reikninga
Milestone ehf. fyrr en fra og med 1. juli 2007. Félagid var afskrad af OMX kauphollinni i
Stokkholmi pann 17. agust 2007. Nanari upplysingar um félagid er ad finna a heimasidu
pess www.invik.se.

Glitnir banki hf. er eitt af staerstu fjarmalafyrirtaekjum landsins. Bankinn litur a Noreg
og Island sem sinn heimamarkad en er auk pess med starfsstodvar vida um heim. | april
seldi Milestone ehf. um 13% hlut i bankanum og & nl i gegnum Patt International ehf.
7% hlut asamt tengdum adilum. Vid soluna innleysti Milestone ehf. téluverdan
soluhagnad sem endurspeglast i godri afkomu félagsins af fjarfestingum a fyrri helmingi
arsins 2007. Nanari upplysingar um félagid er ad finna a4 heimasidu pess www.glitnir.is.

Stjorn Milestone ehf. fer med 6ll malefni félagsins milli hluthafafunda og gaetir hagsmuna pess
gagnvart pridja adila. Forstjori félagsins ber hins vegar abyrgd a daglegum rekstri og kemur
fram fyrir hond félagsins i peim malum er snerta daglegan rekstur. Hann stjornar reikningum
félagsins, sér um radningar starfsfolks og skal gefa stjorn og endurskodendum allar
naudsynlegar upplysingar um rekstur félagsins. Vidskiptaheimilisfang nedangreindra adila er ad
Sudurlandsbraut 12, 108 Reykjavik.

i stjorninni sitja:

stjornarformadur, faeddur 1962. Hann Gtskrifadist ur vidskiptafraedi vid Haskola islands 1986. |
framhaldi af pvi vann hann hja Endurskodun hf. auk pess ad sinna stjérnunarstodum hja hinum
ymsu upplysingataeknifyrirtakjum.

Hann var einn af stofnendum Lyf og heilsu hf. sem atti stéran patt i peim breytingum sem uréu
a lyfja- og lyfsolumarkadnum & islandi. Hann var forstjori félagsins fra oktober 1999 og er ni
stjornarformadur pess. Sem stjornarformadur i lyfjafyrirtaekinu Delta lagdi Karl grunninn ad
staekkun og alpjodavaedingu Actavis Group.

A undanférnum arum hefur Karl einbeitt sér ad fjarfestingum i fjarmalageiranum sem
meirihlutaeigandi og stjornarformadur Milestone ehf. Hann er stjornarformadur i Milestone,
Sjova, Lyf og heilsu sem og Invik & Co. AB.


http://www.askar.is/
http://www.invik.se/

stjornarmadur, faeddur 1966. Hann Gtskrifadist Ur lyfjafraedi fra Haskola islands og er med MBA
gradu fra Haskolanum i Edinborg. Steigrimur er einn af adaleigendum Milestone ehf. og hefur
setid i stjorn félagsins fra upphafi.

Steingrimur hefur verid stjérnarmadur i Lyf og heilsu hf. fra 2002, i stjorn Aska Capital fra 2006
og i varastjorn hja Glitni banka hf. fra 2004-2007.

Gudmundur Olason er forstjori Meilstone ehf. Hann er faddur 1972 og er med BA-gradu i
stjornmalafraedi fra Haskola Islands og MS-gradu i stjornmalahagfraedi fra Haskolanum i Ardsum.
Arin 1997-2002 starfadi Gudmundur i fjarmalaraduneytinu auk pess ad sitja i framkvaemdanefnd
um einkavaedingu og tok par patt i hinum miklu breytingum a islensku fjarmalaumhverfi sem
folust m.a. i einkavaedingu rikisbankanna.

Arid 2002 tok hann vid starfi hja Norraena fjarfestingabankanum i Finnlandi par sem hann vann
par til hann tok vid sem forstjori Milestone ehf. Gudmundur situr i stjorn nokkurra fyrirtaekja
b.a.m. Sjova, Invik, Askar Capital og Lyf og heilsu.

Johannes Sigurdsson er adstodarforstjori Milestone ehf. Hann er faeddur arié 1960 og er med
kandidatsprof i logfraedi fra Haskola Islands og hann lauk LLM-gradu i l6gfraedi fra haskolanum i
Virginiu-riki i Bandarikjunum arid 1987. Joéhannes var medeigandi og starfsmadur
l6gmannsstofunnar LOGOS a arunum 1991-2001. Hann starfadi hja Eftirlitsstofnun EFTA a
arunum 2001-2003 og gegndi starfi logfraedings Actavis Group hf. & arunum 2004-2005.
Johannes sat i stjorn Lyfja og heilsu hf. & arunum 1999-2002 og gegndi stodu professors vid
Haskolann i Reykjavik & arunum 2004-2006. Hann er héfundur bokarinnar
Verdbréfamarkadsréttur og hefur ad auki ritad fjoldann allan af fraedigreinum um logfradileg
malefni. Johannes situr i stjorn nokkurra fyrirtaekja, p.a.m. Invik og Askar Capital.

Engir augljosir hagsmunaarekstrar eru milli stjornarmanna og forstjora i storfum sinum fyrir
Utgefanda og personulegra hagsmuna peirra og eda starfa fyrir adra adila.

Karl Wernersson og Steingrimur Wernersson eiga beint eda i gegnum félog i peirra eigu um
98,5% hlutafjar i Milestone ehf.

Netto krofur félagsins a hluthafa (og félog peim tengdum), hlutdeildarfélog og forstjora namu
4,857 millj. kr. i lok juni 2007.

Engin domsmal eda gerdadomsmal eru til stadar, né hafa verid til stadar a sidastlidnum 12
manudum, sem geta haft verulega ahrif a fjarhagsstodu utgefanda.



Fra halfsarsuppgjori félagsins fyrir arid 2007 hafa Milestone og tengd félog losad um eignarhlut
sinn i Actavis Group hf. ad fjarhaed 17,8 milljardar krona. Invik & Co. AB, dotturfélag Milestone
ehf. flaggadi pann 1. oktdber s.l. 9,7% eignarhlut i saenska fjarmalafyrirtaekinu D Carnegie &
Co. AB sem skrad er i OMX Kauphollina i Stokkhélmi.

A adalfundi félagsins skal kjosa loggiltan endurskodanda eda endurskodunarfélag til eins ars i
senn. Kosnir endurskodendur Milestone ehf. eru KPMG hf.

Eftirfarandi skjol er ad finna i vidauka | - Il med Utgefendalysingu pessari og verdur haegt ad
nalgast afrit peirra a vefsidunni www.milestone.is medan Utgefendalysing pessi er i gildi:

a. Sampykktir Milestone ehf.

b. Arsreikningur félagsins fyrir fjarhagsarid 2005.
c. Arsreikningur félagsins fyrir fjarhagsarid 2006.
d. Uppgjor fyrra hluta arsins 2007.
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SAMPYKKTIR
FYRIR EINKAHLUTAFELAGIDP MILESTONE ehf.
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION - BY LAWS -

FOR MILESTONE EHF.

HEITI FELAGSINS, HEIMILI OG TILGANGUR
THE NAME OF THE COMPANY, ADDRESS AND OBJECTIVES

Félagid er einkahlutafélag. Nafn pess er Milestone ehf.
The Company is a private limited liability company. The name of the
Company is Milestone ehf.

Heimilisfang félagsins er ad Sudurlandsbraut 12, 108 Reykjavik.

The Company's registered office is at Sudurlandsbraut 12, 108
Reykjavik.

Tilgangur félagsins er eignarhald i 68rum félogum og fjarfestingar-
starfsemi, inn- og Gtflutningur, leigu- og lanastarfsemi, rekstur fasteigna
og annar skyldur rekstur.

The objectives of the Company are ownership in other companies and
investment activity, import and export, lease and loan activity,
management of real estate and other related activity.

HLUTAFE FELAGSINS
THE SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

Hlutafé félagsins er kr. 2.857.000.000 og skiptist pad i jafn marga einnar
kronu hluti og fylgir eitt atkvaedi hverjum hlut.

The Share Capital of the Company is ISK 2.857.000.000 and divides to
equal number of one ISK shares and each carrying one vote.

Hluthafafundi einum er heimilt ad haekka hlutafé félagsins og parf sama
magn atkveeda og vid breytingu & sampykktum pessum. Hluthafar skulu
hafa forgangsrétt ad hinum nyju hlutum i hlutfalli vid skrada hlutafjareign
sina, en ad 6dru leyti fer um Gtgafu slikra hluta eftir peim reglum, sem ad
stjorn félagsins setur i samraemi vid akvordun hluthafafundar hverju
sinni.

The Share Capital of the Company can only be increased with the
approval of a shareholders' meeting with the same amount of votes
needed to amend these Articles of Association. Shareholders shall have
priority right of purchase of all new shares in direct proportion to their
holdings, apart from that rules that the Board of Directors issues in
accordance to a shareholders meeting decision shall govern each case.

Stjorn félagsins skal halda hlutaskra samkvamt l6gum.
The Company's Board of Directors shall keep a register of shares in the
Company.
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Gagnvart félaginu skal hlutaskrain skodast sem fullgild sénnun fyrir
eignarétti ad hlutum i félaginu og 0dlast eigendaskipti ad hlutum ekki
gildi gagnvart pvi fyrr en stjorn pess hefur verid tilkynnt um pad skriflega.
The register of shares shall be deemed as a valid proof of ownership of shares
in the company and changes in ownership of shares in the Company will not
take effect until its Board of Directors has been given notice thereof in
writing.

Stjorn félagsins hefur forkaupsrétt fyrir félagsins hond ad félum hlutum.
Ad félaginu frdgengnu hafa hluthafar forkaupsrétt ad hlutum i hlutfalli vié
hlutafjareign sina. Verdi agreiningur um verd hluta skal pad akvedid med
mati tveggja odvilhallra manna sem ddémkvaddir skulu til pess starfa.
Forkaupsrétthafi hefur tveggja manada frest til ad beita forkaupsrétti
sinum og telst fresturinn fra tilkynningu til stjérnar um tilbod. P4 mega eigi
lida fleiri en prir manudir fra pvi ad kaup voru akvedin par til kaupverd er
greitt.

The Company's Board of Directors has priority right of purchase of shares for
and on behalf of the Company. After the Company, the shareholders have a
priority right of purchase of shares in proportion to their holdings. In case a
dispute arises regarding the price of the shares, this shall be determined by
means of assessment by two impartial persons who shall be appointed by a
Court of Law for this purpose. The holder of a priority right of purchase has 2-
two - months to exercise his priority right of purchase, counting from the date
of notice of an offer to the Board of Directors. No more than 3 - three -
months may pass from the time the purchase was decided until the purchase
price is paid.

Eigendaskipti vegna arfsals til l6gerfingja vid andlat hluthafa Iata ekki
framangreindum forkaupsréttarreglum.

Changes of ownership for reasons of bequest to legal heirs upon demise of
shareholders are not subject to the aforementioned rules of priority rights of
purchase.

Oheimilt er ad vedsetja eda gefa hluti i félaginu an sampykkis
félagsstjornar.

Shares in the Company may not be pledged or given away without the
approval of the Company's Board of Directors.

Hluthafar bera ekki abyrgd a skuldbindingum félagsins fram yfir hlut sinn i
félaginu.

Shareholders are not responsible for liabilities of the Company in excess of
their holdings in the Company.

Engin sérréttindi fylgja hlutum i félaginu. Hluthafar purfa ekki ad seeta
innlausn hluta sinna nema 16g standi til annars.

None of the Company's initial shares grant their holders any privileges. The
Shares are not subject to redemption unless otherwise stipulated by Law.

STIJORNSKIPULAG OG HLUTHAFAFUNDUR
REGIME AND SHAREHOLDERS' MEETING

FEdsta vald i malefnum félagsins er i hondum légmeaetra hluthafafunda.
Lawful shareholders’ meetings wield the supreme power in the Company.

Adalfundur skal haldinn fyrir lok juni manadar ar hvert.
An Annual General Meeting of the Company shall be held before the end of

2
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June each year.

Aukafundi skal halda eftir akvordun stjérnar eda krofu kjorinna
endurskodanda eda hluthafa sem rada am.k. einum tiunda hluta hlutafjar i
félaginu. Skal krafan skriflega gerd og fundarefni tilgreint og fundur bodadur
pba innan fjortan daga. Ef stjornin skirrist vid ad boda fund eftir mottéku
slikrar krofu ma leita atbeina hlutafélagaskrar skv. 62. gr. laga um
einkahlutafélog.

Additional meetings shall be held in accordance with decisions by the Board of
Directors or upon the request of its auditor or shareholders controlling a
minimum of ten percent of the shares in the Company. The request shall be
made in writing and the agenda shall be specified. A meeting shall then be
called within 14 - fourteen - days from the receipt of such a demand. If the
Board fails to call such a meeting, the assistance of the Registry of Limited
Companies may be sought, cf. the Act on Private Limited Liability Companies.

Félagsstjorn skal boda til hluthafafunda med tilkynningu til hvers
hluthafa i abyrgdabréfi eda simskeyti eda & annan jafn sannanlegan hatt.
Adalfund og aukafund skal boda med minnst sjé daga fyrirvara. Fundarefnis
skal getid i fundarbodi.

The Company's Board of Directors shall call Shareholder’s Meetings by means
of a notice to each shareholder in a registered letter or telegram or in another
equally verifiable manner. An Annual General Meeting and additional
meetings shall be called with a minimum advance notice of 7 — seven - days.
The agenda shall be specified in the call to a meeting.

Hluthafafundur er légmeetur ef hann er léglega bodadur og hann saekja
hluthafar eda umbodsmenn peirra sem hafa yfir ad rada helmingi hlutafjar i
félaginu ad minnsta kosti. Verdi fundur olégmeetur vegna annmarka ad
pessu leyti skal bodad til nys fundar innan manadar med sj6é daga fyrirvara
og verdur sa fundur légmeetur til ad raeda pau mal sem raeda atti a fyrri
fundinum ef hann saekja tveir hluthafar eda fleiri eda umbodsmenn peirra
enda radi peir yfir fimmtungi hlutafjar i félaginu hid minnsta.

A shareholders meeting is lawful if it is lawfully convened and there are
present shareholders or their representatives controlling at least half the
share capital in the Company. In case a meeting becomes unlawful due to
shortcomings in this respect, a new meeting shall be called with a seven days
advance notice and that meeting will be lawful to debate the issues which
were to be discussed at the former meeting, if it is attended by two or more
shareholders or their representatives, provided that they control a minimum
of a fifth of the share capital of the Company.

Hluthafafundur kys fundarstjéra og fundarritara.
A Shareholders’ Meeting shall elect a Chairman and Secretary for the
meeting.

Eitt atkveedi fylgir hverjum hlut i félaginu. Hluthafar geta med skriflegu
umbodi veitt umbodsmoénnum heimild til ad saekja hluthafafund og fara med
atkvaedisrétt sinn.

Each share carries one vote. Shareholders may by means of a written Power
of Attorney authorize representatives attend a shareholders meeting’ and
wield their voting rights.

A hluthafafundi raedur afl atkveeda nema 6druvisi sé fyrir maelt i landslégum
eda sampykktum pessum.
Plurality of votes decides issues at shareholder’s meetings unless otherwise

3
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stipulated by Icelandic law or these Articles of Association.

Mal sem ekki eru sérstaklega greind i dagskrd adalfundar eda annarra
hluthafafunda, er ekki unnt ad taka til endanlegrar urlausnar a fundinum
nema med sampykki allra hluthafa félagsins.

Matters that are not specified in the agenda of the General Meeting or
additional meetings, can not be taken into final decision on the meeting
except all the shareholders of the Company agrees.

A adalfundi skulu tekin fyrir pessi mal:

1) Skyrsla stjérnar félagsins um starfsemina a lidnu ari.

2) Arsreikningur félagsins fyrir 1i8i8 starfsar d&samt skyrslu
endurskodenda skal lagéur fram til sampykktar.

3) Tekin skal akvérdun um hvernig fara skuli med hagnad eda tap og
um ard og framlég i varasjéad.

4) Akvordun skal tekin um poknun til stjéornarmanna fyrir storf peirra
a starfsarinu.

5) Breytingar & sampykktum.

6) Stjoérn félagsins skal kjorin og endurskodandi.

7) Umraedur og atkvaedagreidslur um énnur malefni sem léglega eru
borin upp.

At the Annual General Meeting the following matters shall be discussed:

1) The Company's Board of Directors reports on the Company's
standings and operations for the preceding operational year.

2) The Company's Financial Statements for the preceding year, along
with a report by the Company's Auditors shall be submitted for
approval.

3) A decision shall be made as to the handling of profit or loss and on
the payment of dividend and contributions to a reserve fund.

4) A decision shall be made concerning payments to directors for their
work during the year of operations.

5) Changes on the Company's Articles of Association.

6) The Company's Board of Directors and the Company's auditor shall be

elected.
7) Discussions and votes on other matters if they are lawfully brought
forward.
Fundargerdarbok skal haldin og i hana skrdd pad sem gerist a

hluthafafundum.
A Record of Minutes shall be kept and therein shall be entered what occurs at
shareholders” meetings.

STIJORN FELAGSINS OG FRAMKVAMDASTIORI
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

Stjérn félagsins skal skipud tveimur ménnum kjornum a adalfundi til eins
ars i senn. Stjorn félagsins styrir o6llum malefnum félagsins milli
hluthafafunda og geetir hagsmuna pess gagnvart pridja manni. Undirskriftir
tveggja stjornarmanna skuldbinda félagid. Stjérnarfundir eru lI6gmeetir ef
meirihluti stjéornarmanna saekir fund. Stjérnarmoénnum er heimilt ad taka
patt i stjornarfundum i gegnum sima og teljast peir med fundarmoénnum.
Afl atkvaeda reedur afgreidslu mala. Verdi atkveedi jofn reedur atkvaedi
formanns Urslitum. Halda skal fundargerd um stjornarfundi.

The Board of Directors of the Company shall consist of two Directors elected

4
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for one year at a time. The Company's Board of Directors directs the
Company's affairs between shareholders’ meetings and shall safeguard its
interests against any third party. The signature of two Directors of the
Company is binding upon the Company. Board meetings are lawful if majority
of the Directors are present. Board members are permitted to participate the
meeting through phone and are counted with the present Board members.
Number of votes count on matters that are voted on. If votes are even, the
vote of the Chairman of the Board governs the result. Record of meetings
shall be entered.

Stjoérnin  skiptir sjalf med sér verkum. Formadur bodar til
stjornarfunda. Hver stjérnarmadur getur krafist stjornarfunda. Sama rétt
a framkvaemdast;jori.

The Board of Directors itself divides tasks among the Directors. The Chairman
calls board meetings. Each Director may demand that a board meeting be
called. The Managing Director has the same right.

Stjérn skal setja sér starfsreglur par sem nanar skal kvedid a8 um framkvaemd
starfa hennar.

The Board of Directors shall lay down guidelines wherein the procedures
regarding the performance of its tasks shall be laid down.

Framkvaemdastjori hefur med hondum stjérn & daglegum rekstri félagsins og
kemur fram fyrir pess hond i 6llum malum sem varda venjulegan rekstur.
Hann sér um reikningshald og radningu starfslids. Framkvaemdastjéra ber ad
veita stjérnarmdonnum og endurskodanda allar upplysingar um rekstur
félagsins sem peir kunna ad 6ska og veita ber samkvaemt lgum.

The Managing Director undertakes the management of the Company's daily
operations and represents the Company in all matters pertaining to ordinary
operations. The Managing Director is responsible for the bookkeeping and
handles the hiring of employees. The Managing Directors shall provide all
information about the management of the Company that the Directors and
auditors might request and shall be granted according to law.

REIKNINGSHALD OG ENDURSKODUN
BOOKKEEPING AND AUDITING

A adalfundi félagsins skal kjosa l6ggiltan endurskodanda eda
endurskodunarfélag til eins ars i senn.

At the Annual General Meeting of the Company State Authorized Public
Accountant or Audit Firm shall be elected.

Reikningsar félagsins er almanaksarid. Skal gerd arsreiknings lokid eigi
sidar en einum manudi fyrir adalfund ar hvert og hann pa lagdur fyrir
endurskodanda.

The Company's fiscal year shall be from January 1 to December 31. The
Company's financial statement shall be ready not later then one month before
the General Meeting each year and submit the statement to the auditor.

BREYTINGAR A SAMPYKKTUM
AMENDMENTS TO THE ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

Sampykktum pessum ma breyta & I6gmastum hluthafafundi med 2/3 hlutum
greiddra atkveeda, svo og med sampykki hluthafa sem rada yfir a.m.k.
5
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2/3 hlutum af pvi hlutafé i félaginu sem farid er med atkvaedi fyrir &
fundinum.

These Articles of Association may be amended at a lawful Shareholders' Meeting
with 2/3 - two thirds- of the votes cast as well as with the approval of
shareholders controlling a minimum of 2/3 -two thirds- of the share capital in
the Company represented at the meeting.

Med tillégur um slit og skipti & félaginu eda samruna vid onnur félog skal
fara sem um breytingar & sampykktum pessum. barf atkvaedi hluthafa
sem rada minnst 2/3 hlutum af heildarfé félagsins til ad slik akvordun sé
gild. Hluthafafundur, sem tekid hefur léglega akvordun um slit eda skipti
félagsins, skal einnig akveda radstéfun eigna og greidslu skulda.

Motions relating to the dissolution and liquidation of the Company or a merger
with another company or other companies shall be handled in the same manner
as amendments to these Articles of Association. The votes of shareholders
controlling a minimum of 2/3 - two thirds- of the Company's total share capital
are required in order that a decision of dissolution or merger be valid. A
shareholders’ meeting having made a lawful decision on the dissolution or
liquidation of the Company shall also decide upon the appropriation of assets
and the settlement of liabilities.

YMIS AKVAEDI
MISCELLANEOUS

par sem akvaedi sampykkta pessara segja ekki til um hvernig med skuli farid
skal hlita dkveedum laga um einkahlutafélog, svo og 68rum lagadakveedum er
vid geta att.

Where the provisions of the present Articles of Association do not stipulate the
mode of proceedings, the provisions of the Act on Private Limited Liability
Companies and other applicable Laws of Iceland, shall apply.

Sampykktir pessar voru stadfestar & hluthafa fundi pann 7. juni 2005 og
koma i stad eldri sampykkta. Sampykktunum var breytt a adalfundi félagsins
pann 31. mars 2006.

These Articles of Association were confirmed at a shareholders' meeting on June
7, 2005, and replaces older Articles of Association. The Article of Association
were amended on the company’s general shareholders meeting on 31 March
2006

15. oktdber 2006

Gudmundur Olason forstjori
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SKYRSLA OG ARITUN STJORNAR OG FRAMKVZAMDASTJORA

Tilgangur felagsins felst i fiarfestingastarfsemi og 68rum skyldum rekstri. Arsreikningurinn hefur ad
geyma samstaedureikning Milestone ehf. og dotturfélags pess. Arsreikningurinn er gerdur eftir somu
reikningsskilaadferoum og &rid adur.

I april 2005 keypti félagid 66,7% eignarhuta i Sjova-Almennum tryggingum hf. Kaupin voru had
sampykki Fjarmalaeftirlitsins en sampykki pess |a fyrir i lok jani, og eru ahrif Milestone i afkomu Sjéva-
Almennra trygginga hf. bokfeerd fra peim tima.

Hagnadur var af rekstri samstaedunnar & arinu sem nam 13.999 millj. kr. samkvaemt rekstrarreikningi.
Eigid fé samsteedunnar nam i lok &rsins 23.626 millj. kr. samkveemt efnahagsreikningi og
eiginfjarhlutfall var 28,2%. Stjorn félagsins leggur til ad 300 millj. kr. ardur verdi greiddur til hluthafa &
arinu 2006 vegna rekstrararsins 2005 en visad er ad 0dru leyti til arsreikningsins um radstdfun
hagnadar og adrar breytingar a eigin fé.

Pad er alit stjornar félagsins ad allar upplysingar sem naudsynlegar eru til ad gléggva sig a stéou
félagsins i lok arsins, rekstrararangri arsins og fjarhagslegri préun komi fram i arsreikningnum.

i arslok voru hluthafar i félaginu fjorir en peir voru prir i upphafi arsins. Eignarhlutur peirra af virku
hlutafé greinist pannig:

Eignarhlutur

=Y T 1 (o 31,6%
KA E. WBIMEBISSON. ..ututie i ettt e e et s e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e sab e e e eeseeebaaanaeens 29,7%
StEINGITMUE WEINEISSON.....eeiiiieee it e e e e e sttt e e e e e e s et reeaeessansnteeeeeeeeessannenaeeeeaeeesanns 23,4%
INGUNN WEINEISAGLLI........eviiiiiie e s e e e e e e et r e e e e e s e s aarbeeeeeaeeeaans 15,3%

Stjérn og framkveemdastjori Milestone ehf. stadfesta hér med arsreikning félagsins fyrir arid 2005
med undirritun sinni.

Reykjavik, 31. mars 2006.
Stjorn:
Karl E. Wernersson

Steingrimur Wernersson
Ingunn G. Wernersdottir

Framkveemdast;jori:

Gudmundur Olafsson

Arsreikningur Milestone ehf. 2005 3



ARITUN ENDURSKOBDENDA

Stjérn og hlutahafi Milestone ehf.

Vid hofum endurskodad arsreikning Milestone ehf. fyrir arid 2005. Arsreikningurinn hefur ad geyma skyrslu
stjornar, rekstrarreikning, efnahagsreikning, yfirlit um sj6dstreymi og skyringar.  Arsreikningurinn er lagdur
fram af stjornendum félagsins og & abyrgd peirra i samraemi vid 16g og reglur. Abyrgd okkar felst i pvi aliti
sem vid latum i ljés & arsreikningnum a grundvelli endurskodunarinnar.

Endurskodad var i samreemi vid goda endurskodunarvenju. Samkveemt pvi ber okkur ad skipuleggja og
haga endurskoduninni pannig ad naegjanleg vissa faist um ad arsreikningurinn sé i meginatrioum an
annmarka. Endurskodunin felur i sér greiningaradgerdir, Urtakskannanir og athuganir & gognum til ad
sannreyna fjarhaedir og adrar upplysingar sem fram koma i arsreikningnum. Endurskodunin felur einnig i sér
athugun & peim reikningsskilaadferoum og matsreglum sem notadar eru vid gerd arsreiknings og mat a
framsetningu hans i heild. Vid teljum ad endurskodunin sé naegjanlega traustur grunnur til ad byggja alit
okkar &.

pad er &lit okkar ad arsreikningurinn gefi glégga mynd af afkomu félagsins a arinu 2005, efnahag pess 31.
desember 2005 og breytingu & handbaeru fé & arinu 2005, i samreemi vid l16g og géda reikningsskilavenju.

Reykjavik, 31. mars 2006.

Sigurpér C. Gudmundsson
Gudjon Asmundsson

KPMG Endurskodun hf.

Arsreikningur Milestone ehf. 2005 4



REKSTRARREIKNINGUR ARSINS 2005

Samstaeda Médurfélag
2005 2005 2004
Skyr.
Hreinar tekjur af vatryggingarekstri
Eigin i0gJOId ...coovviiiiieiiieee e 3.882.168 0 0
Oinnl. tekjur v/liftr. med fiarfest.ahaettu liftr.taka .............. 293.839 0 0
BIgin G0N ..ooiiii e (3.497.426) 0 0
Umbodslaun og agodahlutdeild ...........c.ccccveeeiiiieniiinennn, (38.124) 0 0
Hreinar tekjur af vatryggingarekstri ..........ccccocvvevncieeiinneen, 640.457 0 0
Fjarfestingartekjur og fjarfestingargjéld
Tekjur fra déttur- og hlutdeildarfélogum ............ccoccveeennen. 7 644.155 1.583.370 (39.051)
Tekjur af 60rum eignarhlutum ............ccoooeeeiiiiieiiieee, 337.940 337.772 0
Gjold af hiseignum og 100UM .........ccccviviiiieiiiee e (15.362) 0 0
Tekjur vegna matsbreytinga & fjarfestingum ...................... 10 16.230.682 13.717.778 849.111
Tap af s6lu fjarfestinga ........cccoeveeeeriiie e (17.450) 167.048 0
Vaxtatekjur 0g gengiSmMUNU .........cccvvverrireeniieeessiieee e, 8 2.659.998 1.890.849 492.550
Vaxtagjold .........oooeeiiiiiiee e (1.047.564) (982.629) (103.889)
18.792.399 16.714.188 1.198.721
ReKsStrarkoStnadur ..o 22 (1.573.420) (80.912) (7.911)
Hagnadur fyrir teKjuskatt ..........cccooveeeiiiieiiiiii e 17.859.436 16.633.276 1.190.810
TeKJUSKATUT ..oeeiiiiiiieie e 6,20 (3.069.170) (2.634.576) (216.074)
Hagnadur an hlutdeildar minnihluta ..........cccoccieiiieennn, 14.790.266 13.998.700 974.736
Hlutdeild minnihluta i afkomu doétturfélags ..................... (791.566) 0 0
HagnNaoUr ArSiNS ... 15  13.998.700 13.998.700 974.736

Arsreikningur Milestone ehf. 2005 5 Fjarhaedir eru i pusundum kréna



EFNAHAGSREIKNINGUR

Samstaeda Médurfélag
Eignir
2005 2005 2004
Skyr.
Oefnislegar eignir
VIBSKIPLAVII ...eoiiiiiiic e 2 11.114.802 0 0
Fjarfestingar
HUSEIGNIT 0g 1OBIT ... 10,19 167.989 45.000 0
Dottur- og hlutdeildarféldg
HIutir | dOttUrfEIOGUM .....c.eeiiiiiiiiiiicee e 10 0 15.187.156 2.551.112
Hlutir i hlutdeildarféldgum ..o 10 5.335.515 2.353.051 0
5.335.515  17.540.207 2.551.112
Adrar fjarfestingar
Verdbréf med breytilegum tekjum ..., 10,11 45.185.981 31.458.139 8.645.492
Verdbréf med fostum tekjum ..o 4.951.439 104.684 167.624
VEOBIAN ..ottt 2.346.171 0 0
ONNUI GHAN .o 1.752.812 0 0
54.236.403 31.562.823 8.813.116
Fjarfestingar v/liftr. med fjarf.dhaettu liftr.taka .........c.ccocvevnes 12 2.931.738 0 0
Geymslufé vegna endurtrygginga ...........cooeeevieiiieenniine e 20.159 0 0
62.691.804 49.148.030 11.364.228
Hluti endurtryggjenda i vatryggingaskuld
18gJaldaskuld ...........oooiiiiiii e 331.146 0 0
TJONASKUIA ... 724.022 0 0
BOASKUID ..o 179.679 0 0
1.234.847 0 0
Krofur
Krofur & dottur- og hlutdeildarféldg ..........cooovceveiiiiiieiiiieens 0 12.698 0
Krofur & vatryggingataka ... 2.007.272 0 0
Adrar krofur vegna frumtryggingastarfsemi ..............c..oooeee. 120.435 0 0
Krofur vegna endurtryggingastarfsemi ..........ccccceevviiiiiennnnn. 150 0 0
ABAr KIOTUT v 2.021.468 1.667.631 29.960
4.149.325 1.680.329 29.960
Adrar eignir
RekStrarfJarmunir ... 13 258.184 59.000 0
Sjodur og bankainNStaeour .........cviiiiiiiiie e 4.372.105 2.156.999 498
4.630.289 2.215.999 498
Eignir samtals 83.821.067 53.044.358 11.394.686

Arsreikningur Milestone ehf. 2005 6 Fjarhaedir eru i pusundum kréna
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Samstaeda Médurfélag
Eigio fé og skuldir
2005 2005 2004
Skyr.
Eigio fé
[ 10 = = TSP 14 2.714.169 2.714.169 40.000
Yfirverdsreikningur hlutafjar ...........cccccoviiiiini 6.014.594 6.014.594 0
Oradstafad eigid T ...........covecveeeeeeeeee e 14.897.648 14.897.648 2.908.948

15 23.626.411 23.626.411 2.948.948

Hlutdeild minnihluta i dotturfélagi ..........ccccevveeeiiiieeenieee 2.245.406 0 0
Vatryggingaskuld
18gjaldaskuld ..........cooiiii 4.173.234 0 0
TIONASKUIL ..o 15.627.164 0 0
BOASKUID ..ot 480.610 0 0
AGOBASKUIL ..., 450.533 0 0
20.731.541 0 0
Liftr.skuld med fjarfestingaraheettu liftr.taka ...........cccccevernnneen. 2.931.738 0 0

Adrar skuldbindingar

Lifeyrisskuldbinding .........occoeeviiiiiii e 18 70.352 0 0
Tekjuskattsskuldbinding ............covuiiiiiiiiie e 20 5.517.860 3.043.854 763.028

5.588.212 3.043.854 763.028

Vidskiptaskuldir

Skuldir vegna frumtryggingastarfSemi .............c.covevviveininenn. 55.342 0 0
Skuldir vegna endurtryggingastarfsemi ..............c.coooiiiineen. 54.702 0 0
Skuldir vid lanastofnanir og énnur skuldabréfalan ................ 21 25.853.651  25.705.110 7.418.224
ABFAr SKUIAI ..ooeviiiii e 1.924.482 668.983 264.486

27.888.177  26.374.093 7.682.710

Afallinn kostnadur og fyrirframinnheimtar tekjur ................... 809.582 0 0

Eigid fé og skuldir samtals 83.821.067 53.044.358 11.394.686

Arsreikningur Milestone ehf. 2005 7 Fjarhaedir eru i pusundum kréna



SJODSTREYMISYFIRLIT ARSINS 2005

Samstada Médurfélag
Skyr. 2005 2005 2004
HANDB/ERT FE FRA REKSTRI:
Hagnadur arsins ...........ocoiiiiiiieeee e 15 13.998.700 13.998.700 974.736

Rekstrarlidir, sem hafa ekki ahrif & fjarstreymi:
Afskriftir rekstrarffarmuna og huseigna .................. 46.012 0 0

Tekjuskattsskuldbinding, haekkun......................... 2.690.336 2.280.826 154.943
Vatryggingaskuld, laekkun ..., (63.371) 0 0
Verdbaetur og gengismunur ............coeoeveieniennnnnn. (1.514.840) (1.342.797) (489.967)
Matsbreyting a fjarfestingum ....................onne. (15.524.702) (12.531.832) (849.111)
Breyting nidurfeerslu & verdbréfum og kréfum .......... 5 70.714 0 0
Afkoma dottur- og hlutdeildarfélaga ...................... 7 (644.155) (1.583.370) 39.051
Hagnadur af sélu eigna ............coooieieiiiiiiiiiee, (23.018) (167.048) 0
Hlutdeild minnihluta ..., 791.566 0 0
Veltufé (til) fra rekstri (172.758) 654.479 (170.348)
Breytingar & rekstrartengdum eignum og skuldum:

Krofur og geymslufé, laekkun (haekkun).................. 745.609 (462.664) 75.433
Seld bilalan..........oooiiii 5.834.898 0 0
Veltubréf, haekkun............oooooiiiiii e (214.118) 0 0
Lifeyrisskuldbinding, leekkun ...............cooooiiinen, 18 (428.659) 0 0
Vidskiptaskuldir, haekkun ................... 1.172.730 300.498 74.646
Handbeert fé fra rekstri (til rekstrar) 6.937.702 492.313 (20.269)

FJARFESTINGARHREYFINGAR:
HUSEIGNIN oot 191.362 0 0
Rekstrarfjarmunir ... (74.272) 0 0
Fjarfesting i dottur- og hlutdeildarfélogum ............. (17.306.347)  (17.724.286) 0
Fjarfesting i eignarhlutum i 68rum félégum ............ (15.053.707)  (14.951.311) (7.796.381)
Seldir eignarhlutir i déttur- og hlutdeildarfélogum ..... 1.593.261 0 0
Seldir eignarhlutir i 68rum félégum ...................... 5.129.264 5.036.104 0
Fenginn ardur fra détturfélagi ...............c..coooeennn 0 4.120.000 0
Verdbréf, breyting ... (1.302.911) (1.120.370) 0
(26.823.350) (24.639.863) (7.796.381)

FJARMOGNUNARHREYFINGAR:
Hlutafjaraukning..........coooiiiiiiiie e, 7.634.348 7.634.348 0
Keypt og seld eigin hlutabréf......................cols, (905.585) (905.585) 0
Ardur til hluthafa modurfélags ..........c.cooevvvininnn.n. (50.000) (50.000) 0
Ardur til minnihluta i dotturfélagi .......................... (2.000.000) 0 0
Tekin ny langtimalan ..............ccooiiiiiiiiiiic, 22.903.511 22.903.511 7.893.068
Afborganir lana ..o (6.784.590) (6.737.794) (82.322)
Skammtimalan, breyting ............coooiiiiiiiiii, 3.459.571 3.459.571 0
24.257.255 26.304.051 7.810.746
Breyting & handbaeru fé ........ccooiiii e 4.371.607 2.156.501 (5.904)
Handbeert fé i arsbyrjun ..........cccoecviienieiiiiiiiienee, 498 498 6.402
Handbaert fé 110K &rs .......cccoeeviiiiiiiiiiee, 4.372.105 2.156.999 498

Arsreikningur Milestone ehf. 2005
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Reikningsskilaadferdir

L Arsreikningurinn er gerdur i samreemi vid 16g um arsreikninga og reglugerd um &rsreikninga og samsteedureikninga.
Arsreikningurinn er gerdur i samreemi vid goda reikningsskilavenju og gerdur eftir smu reikningsskilaadferdum og arid
aour.

Reglur Kauphallar islands kveda & um ad féldg med skrad skuldabréf skuli breyta reikningsskilum sinum til samreemis vid
alpjédlegar reglur vid gerd samstaedureikninga fra og med arinu 2007.  Stjorn félagsins hefur akvedid ad nyta sér
heimildarékvaedi arsreikningalaga til ad beita alpjodlegum reikningsskilum (IFRS) vid framsetningu & arsreikningi félagsins
frA og med arinu 2006. Hafin er vinna vid innleidinguna en ekki liggur fyrir hversu mikil ahrif breytingarnar kunna ad hafa a
bokfeert eigid fé félagsins.

Eignarhlutir i déttur- og hlutdeildarfélogum eru feerdir samkveemt hlutdeildaradferd.  Eignarhlutir i félogum &
hlutabréfamarkadi eru metnir & markadsvirdi i lok arsins. Adrir eignarhlutir eru metnir & kostnadarverai.

A lidinn defnislegar eignir er feerd vidskiptavild sem myndadist vid kaup maédur- og détturfélaga & 6drum félsgum, sem
svarar til mismunar a upphaflegu kaupverdi eignarhlutanna annars vegar og hlutdeild i eigin fé félaganna hins vegar.
Félagid hefur haett ad afskrifa vidskiptavildina en pess i stad er hin arlega skodud mead tilliti til virdisryrnunar.

3. Vidskipti i erlendum gjaldmidlum eru feerd & gengi vidskiptadags. Gengismunur og vextir & hofudstél eigna og skulda eru
feerdir i rekstrarreikning. Eignir og skuldir i erlendum gjaldmidlum eru umreiknadar i islenskar kronur a gengi i lok arsins.

4. Afleidusamningar eru upphaflega feerdir & gangvirdi a peim degi sem afleidusamningurinn er gerdur og endurmetin eftir
pad a gangvirdi peirra.

5. | efnahagsreikningi samstaedunnar eru verdbréf faerd nidur um 449 millj. kr og adrar kréfur um 119 millj. kr. eda samtals
568 millj. kr. Her er ekki um endanlega afskrift ad reeda heldur er myndadur motreikningur, sem maeta a pvi sem kann ad
tapast. A arinu eru gjaldfeerdar hja samsteedunni 324 millj. kr. vegna tapadra verdbréfa og krafna og breytinga a
nidurfeerslu.

6. Tekjuskattsskuldbinding er reiknud og feerd i arsreikninginn. Utreikningur hennar byggist & mismun efnahagslida
samkvaemt skattuppgjori annars vegar og arsreikningi félagsins hins vegar. Mismunur efnahagslida, sem pannig kemur
fram, stafar af pvi ad alagning tekjuskatts er midud vid adrar forsendur en reikningsskil félagsins og er par i meginatridum
um ad raeda timabundinn mismun vegna frestunar & s6éluhagnadi hlutabréfa samkvaemt skattaldgum sem feerdur er nidur
a4 moti kaupverdi annarra hlutabréfa, og timabundnum mismuni vegna dinnleysts gengismunar hlutabréfa.

Tekjur og gjéld af fjarmalarekstri

7. Tekjur fra doéttur- og hlutdeildarfélégum sundurlidast pannig: Samsteeda Modurfélag
[Slensk endUrrygQing Nf. .......cooviieie ettt ettt 5.533 0
SJOVA-AImennar tryggingar Nf. .....oooei s 0 1.583.370
SECUMLAS NT. .. e 32.858 0
TONlsStarfélagio Litur €Nf. ... 3.811 0
Il o | T O O TP U PO U P PPPPPPPPI 36.324 0
KIAST N, et 565.629 0

644.155 1.583.370

8. Vaxtatekjur og gengismunur sundurlidast pannig:

Vextir og verdbaetur af verdbréfum ... .. ... 499.514 6.576
Vextir og verdbaetur af Krofum ... 116.005 144
Vextir og verdbaetur af iNNIANUM ... ... e 504.736 336.754
GBNGISIMUNUL ..ot ettt e ettt et et et e et e e e 1.539.743 1.547.375
2.659.998 1.890.849

Arsreikningur Milestone ehf. 2005 Fjarhaedir eru i pusundum kréna
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Fjarfestingar
9. Huseignir og l68ir greinast pannig: Samsteeda Modurfélag
Yfirtekio vid Kaup & dOIUMEIAGI ........oiueiiiiiiiii e 1.578.829 0
NG} o1 8= W= 1413 1O PO OPUPPRRONt 45.000 45.000
Y=Y L A= U= 41 SRR (1.432.510) 0
HEIIAArVErd 110K ArS ....couiiiiiieie e 191.319 45.000
Yfirtekid vid kaup & dOttUITEIAGI ..........vveieiiiiee e 432.364 0
FYINE A AIINU ettt e e e et e nnr e e neneeeeas 8.827 0
Y[ aTo Fo TR = =T o T T U PRSP RP PP (417.861) 0
Fyrning SAmtalS T IOK &rS ......ooiiiiiiiie e 23.330 0
BOKFERIT VEID T IOK AIS ..ottt e 167.989 45.000

Fasteignamat hiisa og |6da nemur 164 millj. kr. [ lok arsins voru hiseignir samstaedunnar brunatryggdar fyrir 228 millj. kr.

10. Eignarhlutir i féldgum greinast pannig:

Samsteeda Modurfélag
Eignarhlutur Nafnverd Bokfaert verd Nafnverd  Bokfeert verd
Dotturfélog:
Sjéva-Almennar tryggingar hf. .........cc..o..ee. 66,70% 0 0 350.000 15.187.156
0 0 350.000 15.187.156
Hlutdeildarfélog:
Fragrance Investments ehf. ..........cccocceeeen. 47,00% 239.700 240.000 0 0
Inglewood Ltd.. ....cccovvieviiiiieiieeie e 100,00% 179.091 2.352.551 179.091 2.352.551
Islensk endurtrygging hf. ........c.ccccoeveveiernnn. 29,91% 105.766 156.048 0 0
Klasi hf. ..o 40,00% 573.884 907.119 0 0
Securitas hf. ..o 100,00% 150.000 1.053.090 0 0
SJ-fasteignir ehf. .....cccoveiiiii 100,00% 500 500 0 0
SJ- ffarmognun hf. ... 73,33% 450.000 450.000 0 0
Tonlistarfélagio Litur ehf. ..........ccoccennn, 100,00% 625 33.811 0 0
pattur eignarhaldsfélag ehf. ..........cccccoeen 100,00% 500 500 500 500
33 ENf. 33,33% 86.182 141.896 0 0
1.786.248 5.335.515 179.591 2.353.051
Samsteeda Modurfélag
Féldg a hlutabréfamarkadi: Eignarhlutur Bokfeert verd  Bokfeert verd
Innlend félog:
TSIANASDANKI N, .o ettt ettt e 9,57% 21.868.632 19.339.346
ACLaVIS GroUP N, e 2,63% 7.325.036 6.067.381
Landsbanki 1SIANAS N ......eiee ettt ettt 0,39% 1.087.900 0
Kaupping Bunadarbanki hf. ..........c..coooiiiiii e 0,19% 965.063 0
HB Grandi hf. ...t 5,79% 914.682 0
ONNUE FEIBG (L0/3) .ot et n e 1.767.914 464.174
33.929.227 25.870.901
=T oo I (=1 oo I (7 < ) TP 3.964.895 1.936.341
Félog a hlutabréfamarkadi SAMIAIS ..........ccvvviiiiiiiiir e 37.894.122 27.807.242
ABKE €IgNATAIULIE (15) 1oveiieiiiiiiiii e e e e e e e s e e e e e e e st b a e e e e e e s sansaaaeeeeas 784.205 0
Hlutafélég onnur en doéttur og hlutdeildarfélig ........cooooviiiieiiiii e 38.678.327 27.807.242
Arsreikningur Milestone ehf. 2005 Fjarhaedir eru i pusundum kréna
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11. Verdbréf med breytilegum tekjum sundurlidast pannig: Samsteeda Modurfélag
Hlutaféldg, onnur en dottur- og hlutdeildarfélig ..........ccoveiiieeeiiiie e 38.678.327 27.807.242
Hlutdeildarskirteini og afleidusamningar .............cccvviiieiiiiiiiee e e 6.507.654 3.650.897

12.

45.185.981 31.458.139

Hlutdeildarskirteini eru békfeerd a skradu markadsgengi i lok arsins.

Modurfélagid er med niu framvirka saminga um hlutabréfakaup i lok arsins 2005. Um er ad raeda fjéra samninga vegna
hlutabréfakaupa i Islandsbanka hf., ad nafnverdi 1.032 millj. kr., prja samninga vegna kaupa & hlutabréfum i Actavis
Group hf. ad nafnverdi 70 millj. kr., einn samning vegna kaupa & hlutabréfum i Dagsbrun hf. ad nafnverdi 42 millj. kr. og
einn samning vegna kaupa & hlutabréfum i Danske Bank A/S ad nafnverdi 0,8 millj. kr. Lokadagar samninganna eru a
timabilinu jandar til jani 2006. Jakvaed stada samninganna i arslok er feerd & medal verdbréfa med breytilegum tekjum i
efnahagsreikningi.

Ad auki er félagio med framvirka samninga vegna gjaldeyrisvidskipta. Samningarnir eru faerdir & medal eigna i
efnahagsreikningi midad vid stédu & uppgjorsdegi.

Fjarfestingar vegna liftrygginga med fjarfestingaraheettu liftryggingataka tengjast skuld samstaedunnar vid pa sem eru i
reglulegum sparnadi i sparnadarliftryggingu og lifeyrissparnadi. Skuldbindingin er reiknud og faerd i &rsreikninginn i
samraemi vid val vidskiptavina & fjarfestingarstefnu og midud vié skrad markadsgengi sj6da i lok arsins.

Adrar eignir

13. Rekstrarfjarmunir greinast pannig: Samsteeda Modurfélag
Yfirtekid vid kaup @ dOHUEIag ... ...oiveeeeiiiiee e e 151.164
KEYPE @ BFINU ...t et e e et e et e e st e bbb e 238.147 59.000
ST oo a1 T 105 = | PR (39.888) 0
HEIIAArVErS 1 IOK ArS ....eeeeeeeee e 349.423 59.000
Yfirtekid vid kaup @ dOttUrfElagi ...........oooiiiiiiie e 68.906 0
FYINE & GFINU .o e 28.616 0
FYrNing fE8r0 Ut ... oo (6.283) 0
Fyrning Samtals 10K ArS........cooiiiiiiiii e e 91.239 0
BOKFERIt VEIG i 10K @S ....eeiiiiiiieei ettt e e e e 258.184 59.000
Vatryggingarveromeeti rekstrarfjarmuna samsteedunnar er 452 millj. kr.
Eigio fé

14. Heildarhlutafé félagsins samkvaemt sampykktum pess er 2.857 millj. kr. i lok &rsins. Félagid & eigin hlutabréf ad nafnverdi

15.

143 millj. kr. sem faerd eru til leekkunar a eigin fé. Eitt atkveedi fylgir hverjum einnar krénu hlut i félaginu.

Yfirlit um eiginfjarreikninga:

Yfirverdsreikn.  Oradstafad

Hlutafé hlutafjar eigid fé Samtals
Eigio fé 1 &rsbyrjun.........ccccoeiii e, 40.000 0 2.908.948 2.948.948
JOfNUN NIULATTAT ..o 1.960.000 (1.960.000)
Hlutafjarhaekkun ..........ccoooieiii e 857.000 6.777.348 7.634.348
Arour til hluthafa ... (50.000) (50.000)
Keypt €igin Dré&f ... (142.831) (762.754) (905.585)
HagNaoUr ArSiNS.........uuviiieeeiiiiiiiiiiee e s eeiiiieer e e e e e svaee e e e e e s saees 13.998.700 13.998.700
Eigid fé 1 oK ars.... oo 2.714.169 6.014.594 14.897.648 23.626.411

Arsreikningur Milestone ehf. 2005 Fjarhaedir eru i pusundum kréna
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16. Samkveemt l6gum um vatryggingastarfsemi nam lagmarksgjaldpol détturfélagsins, Sjéva-Almennar tryggingar hf., 1.632
millj. kr. i lok arsins og reiknad gjaldpol var 4.818 millj. kr. Gjaldpolshlutfall détturfélagsins er pvi 2,95. Lagmarksgjaldpol
Sjova-Almennra liftrygginga hf. nam 351 millj. kr. og reiknad gjaldpol var 624 millj. kr. Gjaldpolshlutfall Sjéva-Almennra
liftrygginga hf. var pvi 1,78. Gjaldpolshlutfall adlagads gjaldpols er 2,35.

Adrar skuldbindingar

17. Doétturfélag félagsins, Sjova Almennar tryggingar hf., hefur gert ahaettuskiptasamning vid Islandsbanka hf. um hlutfallslega
patttéku i erlendri fjarfestingu. Samningurinn neer til fjarfestingar allt ad 6 milljonum evra og er gerdur an gengisahaettu
félagsins. Undirritadar h6fou verid skuldbindingar ad upphaed um 3 milljénir evra i lok &rsins.

18. samstaedan hefur l4tid reikna Ut paer lifeyrisskuldbindingar sem & henni hvila. Samkvaemt mati tryggingasteerd-fraedings
namu paer 70 millj. kr. i lok arsins.

19. A arinu seldi dotturfélagid, Sjova-Almennar tryggingar hf., stéran hluta fasteigna sinna til fasteignafélagsins Klasa hf.
Eignarhlutur Sjéva-Almennra trygginga hf. i Klasa hf. er 40%. Félagid hefur gert leigusamninga a pessum fasteignum til 30
ara med forkaups- og forleigurétti . Leigugreidslur eru feerdar til gjalda i rekstrarreikningi & leigutima.

20. Tekjuskattsskuldbinding i lok arsins og greinist pannig:

Samsteeda Modurfélag
Tekjuskattsskuldbinding I Arsbyrjun ... 0 763.028
Yfirtekid vid kaup @ dotturfélagi ............oouiriiiii 2.820.767 0
Reiknadur tekjuskattur vegna arsins ... ... 3.069.170 2.634.576
Tekjuskattur til greidslu 2006 vegna Arsins 2005 ........o.uiuiiiiiei e (372.077) (353.750)
Tekjuskattsskuldbinding { IOK @rsins. ... 5.517.860 3.043.854
Skuldir vid lanastofnanir og 6nnur skuldabréfalan
21. Skuldir vid lanastofnanir og 6nnur skuldabréfalan greinast pannig:
SKUITIE T CHF ettt ettt e sab e et bt e s bt e et b e e sabeenbbeesnne et 7.891.713 7.891.713
SKUIGIE T IPY ettt ettt e st et esane e 2.938.872 2.938.872
SKUIGIE TUSD .ttt ettt h et bb e sat e e s s bt e embeesbb e e enbeesabeeanteennns 2.258.416 2.258.416
SKUIAIE T EUR .ottt sttt h bttt ena et e et esnne e 1.320.714 1.320.714
SKUITIE T SEK .ttt ettt ettt s et s b b e e s ab e e sab e eabeeseb e e snbeesnbeesnbeeneeis 560.362 560.362
SKUIGIE T GBP ...ttt et h bttt e nb bttt e bt esnne e 5.678 5.678
14.975.755 14.975.755
SKUIAIE T ISK ettt ettt na et e st esane e s 10.877.896 10.729.355
25.853.651 25.705.110
Naesta Ars afbOrgaNIT ... ..oei et (3.327.068) (3.299.049)

22.526.583 22.406.061

Afborganir greinast pannig a neestu ar:

BB 2006 ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e ettt ettt eaen 3.327.068 3.299.046
AT 2007 ..ottt ettt ettt en 5.115.527 5.108.942
ATIB 2008 ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt et aen 3.824.912 3.818.327
ATIB 2009 ...ttt ettt e aen 7.299 714
s X0 1 IR 13.482.520 13.475.935
SIBAT ettt ettt ettt ettt et e et e et e et e et e et e e et e et en et enans 96.325 2.146

25.853.651 25.705.110

Arsreikningur Milestone ehf. 2005 Fjarhaedir eru i pusundum kréna
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Starfsmannamal

22. Laun og launatengd gjold greinast pannig:

UM e 542.974 17.496
Launatengd gl ... e 91.968 5.174

634.942 22.670
Starfsmannafjéldi, medaltal & arsgrundvelli..............cooiiiii 199 3

23. Laun framkvaemdastjora modurfélagsins namu samtals 13,1 millj. kr. & &rinu. Engin laun voru greidd til stjérnar
moédurfélagsins a arinu.

Vedsetningar

24. Hlutabréf modurfélagsins, sem bdkfeerd eru & 41.257 millj. kr. eru handvedsett lanastofnunum til tryggingar & lanum vegna
hlutabréfakaupanna. Pa er hluti bankareikninga médurfélagsins, sem bokfaerdir eru a 2.126 millj.kr. i arslok, vedsettir til
tryggingar a skuldum.

Onnur mal

25. | desember 2005 gerdi Milestone ehf. askriftar- og hluthafasamning vid Baug Group hf. Samkveemt samningnum skal
Milestone framselja eignarhluti sina i islandsbanka hf. ad nafnverdi 2.150 millj. kr., ad uppfylltum akvednum skilyrdum, og
ad medtdldum framvirkum samningum, til Pattar eignarhaldsfélags ehf., détturfélags Milestone ehf. Auk pess mun
Milestone ehf. framselja eignarhlut sinn i Sjéva-Almennum tryggingum hf. til Pattar eignarhaldsfélags ehf. Framsalid er
had sampykki Fjarmalaeftirlitsins sem ekki liggur og pvi hafa vidskiptin ekki verid bokfaerd i arsreikningum félaganna.
Samkveemt samningnum mun eignarhluti Milestone ehf. i beetti eignarhaldsfélagi ehf. laekka i 80%.

Arsreikningur Milestone ehf. 2005 Fjarhaedir eru i pusundum kréna
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Endorsement and Signatures of the Board
of Directors and the CEO

The consolidated financial statements of Milestone ehf. for the year 2006 have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) as adopted by EU. The financial statements comprise the
consolidated financial statements of Milestone ehf. ("the Company") and its subsidiaries.

In the previous years the financial statements have been prepared in accordance to Icelandic law and generally
accepted accoutning principles (IS-GAAP). The total effect of change in accounting policies on the company's
financial statements is that the book value of equity as at 31 December 2006 decreases by ISK 38 million. An
explanation of how the transition to IFRSs has affected the company is provided in the notes.

Milestone ehf. is an investment company, focusing on strategic and private equity investments as well as
proprietary trading.

At the end of November 2006 Milestone Group concluded a shareholders agreement, in association with other
parties, of foundation of the investment bank Askar Capital hf. in the year 2007. Estimated equity of the new
bank is ISK 10,9 billion and 85% of the bank's ownership will be part of Milestone's Group.

According to the consolidated income statement, profit for the year amounted to ISK 21,444 million. According to
the consolidated balance sheet, equity at the end of the year amounted to ISK 43,727 million, including share
capital in the amount of ISK 2,714 million.

Shareholders at the end of the year 2006 were four as in the beginning of the year. All shareholders held more
than 10% of outstanding shares each at year end 2006. They are Leiftri Ltd. with 31.6% share, Karl Wernersson
with 29.7% share, Steingrimur Wernersson with 23.4% share and Ingunn Wernersdottir with 15.3% share.

The Board of Directors proposes a dividend payment amounting to ISK 300 million will be paid to shareholders in
2007 for operation in the year 2006. Reference is made to the notes to the consolidated financial statements
regarding information on other changes in equity.

In beginning of February 2007 Milestone concluded a loan agreement in the amount of ISK 16.5 billion with the
international investment bank Morgan Stanley. This agreement will have positive effect on the borrowings
maturity portfolio.

The Board of Directors and the CEO of Milestone ehf. hereby confirm the Company's consolidated financial
statements for the year 2006 by means of their signatures.

Reykjavik, 23 February 2007.

The Board of Directors:

CEOQ:

Milestone ehf.
Consolidated Financial Statements 2006




Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Milestone ehf.

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Milestone ehf. and its subsidiaries,
("the Group™), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at December 31, 2006, and the consolidated
income statement, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU. This responsibility
includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable
in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we
comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the

Group as at 31 December 2006, and of its financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted the EU.

Reykjavik, 23 February 2007.

KPMG hf.

Milestone ehf.
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Consolidated Income Statement for the year 2006

Notes 2006 2005
Investment income:
Net income from securities, associaties and derivatives ............c.cccc..... 7 26.213 17.196
INEEreSE INCOME ....ovieiiecc e 2.758 1.120
INETESE EXPENSES ....vvieieirieririie et ( 5.728) ( 984)
Net foreign exchange (10SS) gain ........cccoveveiieevieeie e ( 3.869) 1.540
19.374 18.872
Operating income:
Sale 0f goodS aNd SEIVICES ......cceiveirieiiieiee e 2.748 0
INSUFANCE PrEMIUIM L...ecviiieiccie ettt e e e 8 8.293 4.176
OFNEI FEVENUE ..ottt sttt sre e reens 9 1.494 9
12.535 4.185
Operation expenses:
Cost 0f gOOAS SOIU .....oovieiieciieeee e ( 1.859) 0
INSUIANCE CIAIMS ..ot 10 ( 8.035) ( 3.536)
Other Operating EXPENSES .....c.ccveiververierieiese e sre e ste e te e sre e e areereeneens 1112 ( 4.099) ( 1.702)
( 13.993) ( 5.238)
Profit before iNCOME taX .....c.coveviiiie e 17.916 17.819
TaX INCOME (EXPENSE) ..e.vereviieieiteiete ettt sttt sttt eb e et sr e sne e 13-14 3528 ( 3.080)
Profit for the year ... 21.444 14.739
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent ..........c.ccoverveneinence e 20.295 13.948
MINOTILY INEIEST ...t 1.149 791
Profit for the Year ... 21.444 14.739
Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share (ISK) ... 15 7,48 9,63
Diluted earnings per share (ISK) ... 15 7,48 9,63

The notes on pages 10 to 40 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2006

Notes 2006 2005
Assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS ..o 16 5.475 2.246
SBCUIEIBS ..ttt sttt r bt ne e e be e 17 78.831 49.418
INVESEMENTS 1N ASSOCIALES ...vvvveveiieeiieieeieeeierie e e 18 4.265 3.833
DEIIVALIVES ...ttt 19 2.378 3.666
RESICIEA CASN v 20 2.303 2.126
Assets classified as held for sale ... 21 244 1.690
Trade and other receivabIes ... 22 9.187 2.489
INVENTOTIES ...ttt et sttt st st enenre e nne s 667 0
LLOBNS .ttt sttt ettt bttt bt 23-24 11.651 6.209
REINSUIANCE SSELS ...vvevvereirieieriisiesieseesie e see et se ettt sttt sreeneereene e 1.645 1.255
INVESIMENT PIrOPEILIES .....cveieiiieiieee et 25 30.588 0
OPErAtING ASSELS ....eveiietiieeierie ettt 26 1.530 426
INEANGIDIE ASSELS ....cvvieieceit e 27 21.311 11.011
Total assets 170.075 84.369
Equity: 28
Share CAPITAl ....c.eiveiceiiece s 2.714 2.714
SNAre PreMIUM ..ottt e e e enee e 6.014 6.014
RetaiNed €arNINGS ......cieeiiiieiee e ae st e sreeseenneea 34.855 14.860
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 43.583 23.588
MINOFILY INTEIEST ...t nes 144 2.245
Total equity 43.727 25.833
Liabilities:
DEIIVALIVES ..ttt et ettt se et st nae e e nne e 19 1.999 37
Trade and other PAYabIES ..........ccooiiiiiie e 29 13.589 2.892
Liabilities classified as held for sale ...........cccocoveieieicicrecce e 21 0 637
Technical PrOVISION .......cociiiiiiieieee e 30 22.713 20.732
Technical provision for life-assurance policies where the
investment risk is borne by the policyholders ..........cccooioinniiniiiine, 3.125 2.932
BOITOWINGS ...ttt e ettt 31-32 82.701 25.773
Deferred income tax lability ... 33 2.221 5.533
Total liabilities 126.348 58.536
Total equity and liabilities 170.075 84.369

The notes on pages 10 to 40 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Milestone ehf.
Consolidated Financial Statements 2006 Amounts are in ISK million




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year 2006

Share Share Retained Equity holders
capital premium earnings of the Parent

Minority Total
interest  equity

Year 2005

Equity 31.12.2004 .....ccooeiieeeneese e 40 0 2.909 2.949 0 2.949
Change due to IFRSS .......cccoviiiiiniiieeec e, 13 13 13
Equity as at 1.1.2005 (IFRS) ......ccocevvvervivreireineenns 40 0 2.922 2.962 0 2.962
Profit for the Year ... 13.948 13.948 791  14.739
DIVIENTS ..o ( 50) ( 50) ( 50)
Issue of boNUS ShAres ... 1.960 ( 1.960) 0 0
Issued new share capital ..........c.cccceveiievieeve s 857 6.777 7.634 7.634
Purchased own Shares ...........ccoeeveiieneeneiese s (143) ( 763) ( 906 ) ( 906)
Minority interest, Change .........cccovvievieeinviesieeiesnns 0 1.454 1.454
Equity 31.12.2005 .....ccoooeiiieieenieee e 2.714 6.014 14.860 23.588 2.245  25.833
Year 2006

Equity 31.12.2005 ......ccooeiiieiienieese e 2.714 6.014 14.898 23.626 2245 25.871
Change due to IFRSS .......cccecv e, ( 38) ( 38) ( 38)
Equity as at 1.1.2006 (IFRS) ......cccceceveriernirieenienn 2.714 6.014 14.860 23.588 2245  25.833
Profit for the year ..o 20.295 20.295 1.149 21.444
DIVIENdS ....covvieiiieiiieee s ( 300) ( 300) ( 300)
Acquisition of minority interest ...........c.ccoeeevieieenns 0 ( 3.319) (3.319)
Minority interest, Change ..o 0 69 69
EqUity 31.12.2006 ......ccooerieieieierieese e 2.714 6.014 34.855 43.583 144 43.727

The notes on pages 10 to 40 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year 2006

Notes 2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit fOr the YEAI ......cveececec e e 21.444 14.739
Adjustments for:
Indexation and foreign exchange 10SS (Qain) .......ccccevvveveiienieie s 4.368 ( 1.515)
DEPIECIALION ...ttt bbb 396 141
Deferred income tax, Change .........ccocv e ( 3.312) 2.708
Other OpPerating iteIMS ..........covvirieiriiiiriee e 149  ( 721)
Working capital from operations 23.045 15.352
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
INVENLOIIES, INCIBASE ....ivvivieieeieiieeieste et ( 12) 0
Receivables, (INCrease) deCrease .........couvreirereeereieneeseseee e ( 3.792) 746
N oo [T o LT T T R 6.975 530
Net cash provided by operating activities 26.216 16.628
Cash flows from investing activities:
SECUMTIES, CRANGE ... s ( 32855) ( 21.091)
Acquisition of subsidiary, net of cash acquired ...........cccocevveveiiiciii e 6 132 (1 17.724)
Acquisition of MIiNOrity INTEIESt ..........ccvriiiiiiiiiie e 6 ( 9.500) 0
Acquisition of associatesS COMPANIES .......cccvevverieiiieiieeie e ( 1.223) 0
DerivatiVeS, CRANGE ......ccvoiiiiiiriere e 3.250 ( 3.651)
Restricted cash, Change ..o ( 177) ( 2.126)
LOANS, CRANGE ...t e ( 7.040) 6.130
Acqusistion of iNvVesStMeNnt Properties ........ccoccovvvieeieeveiie s (  23.487) 0
Acquisition of OPErating aSSELS ........ccvrvireiiireirere e ( 231) ( 179)
Proceeds from the sale of 0perating assets .........cccovvevveiierienieie s 22 0
Acquisition of intangible aSSELS ........cccciiiiriiie e ( 2) 0
Net cash used in investing activities ( 71111) ( 38.641)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from the issue of share capital ..........ccccooerviiiiiiniiiie, 0 7.634
PUrchased OWN SNAIES ........cccoiiiiiiiieiieisee e e 0 ( 906 )
Minority interest in issue of share capital in subsidiaries ..........c.cc.ccecvvrrienne. 47 0
Dividend paid to shareholders of parent company ...........ccccoevenerenenenenene. ( 300) ( 50)
Dividend paid to minority of SUDSIAIArY ..........ccoceeeviviienninieeeee, 0 ( 2.000)
Proceeds from DOITOWINGS ........oviiiiiiiie e 54.627 25.868
Repayment of DOITOWINGS .........ccciiiiiiiii e ( 6.298) ( 6.785)
Net cash provided by financing activities 48.076 23.761
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ..., 3.181 1.748
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January ... 2.246 498
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held ......................... 48 0
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December ..., 5.475 2.246
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year 2006, contd.:

Notes 2006 2005
Investing and financing transactions without cash flow effect:
Sales Price OF SNAMES ......vcv i 3.104 0
ACqUISItIoN OF SUDSIAIAIY ......cveviriiiiiiiiee e 6 ( 1.676) 0
Acquisition of iNvVesStMENt ProPErties .......ccceviveierieree e ( 7.101) 0
BOITOWINGS ...ttt 5.673 0
Other information:
INterest iNCOME FECEIVEM ......c..eiiiiieieee e e 261 83
INtEreSt EXPENSES PAIU ....vveveieeiee e s se et e e ae e e e e nae s 4.319 833
INCOME TAXES PAIT ...ttt 120 0
Dividends rECEIVEM ..........ooiiiiiiiieie e e 1.433 338

The notes on pages 10 to 40 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Reporting Entity

Milestone ehf.'s registered office is at Sudurlandsbraut 12 in Reykjavik, Iceland. The consolidated financial
statements of Milestone ehf. ("the Company") as at and for the year ended 31 December 2006 comprise the
Company and its subsidiaries, together referred to as the “Group”. Milestone ehf. is an investment company and
the Company has listed bonds on the Iceland Stock Exchange.

2. Basis of preparation

Assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet are presented in liquidity order which is considered more appropriate
for the Group than the current/non-current presentation. For each asset and liability item that combines amounts
expected to be recoverd or settled after more than 12 months, a payment schedule is disclosed.

a. Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the EU. These are the Group's first consolidated financial statements prepared
according to IFRS and IFRS 1, First-time Adoption of IFRS, has been applied.

An explanation of how the transition to IFRSs has affected the reported financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Group is provided in note 39. In the note, the changes in equity's
comparative figures and the Group's results as they were disclosed according to Icelandic GAAP for the year
2005 and as they are according to IFRS, are explained.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors of Milestone ehf. on 23 February 2007.

b. Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following:

* derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value;
* financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value;

c. Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in Icelandic Krona (ISK), which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information has been rounded to the nearest million.

d.  Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amount recognised in the financial statements is
described in note 4p.

Milestone ehf.
Consolidated Financial Statements 2006 Amounts are in ISK million
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Notes, contd.:

3. Accounting policies related to financial instruments

a. Financial instruments

(i)  Non-derivative financial instruments
Non-derivative financial instruments in the Group’s balance sheet comprise securities, loans, trade and other
receivables, cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, borrowings, trade and other payables and ordinary
shares.

Non-derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at fair value plus, for instruments not at fair value
through profit or loss, any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition non-derivative
financial instruments are measured as described below.

A financial instrument is recognised if the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets are derecognised if the Group’s contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial assets expire or if the Group transfers the financial asset to another party without retaining control or
substantially all risks and rewards of the asset. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
accounted for at trade date, i.e. the date that the Group commits itself to purchase or sell the asset. Financial
liabilities are derecognised if the Group’s obligations specified in the contract expire or are discharged or
cancelled.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances, demand deposits that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and are subiect to an insianificant risk of chanaes in value.
Restricted cash comprise of cash collaterals held by counterparties as guarantee for debts.

Accounting for finance income and expense is discussed in note 3c.

Investments at fair value through profit and loss

Securities in the balance sheet are financial assets classified as at fair value through profit or loss and designated
as such upon initial recognition. Financial assets are designated at fair value through profit or loss if the Group
manages such investments and makes purchase and sale decisions based on their fair value. Upon initial
recognition, attributable transaction costs are recognised in profit or loss when incurred. Financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognised in profit or loss.

Other
Other non-derivative financial instruments are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any impairment losses.

(ii) Derivative financial instruments

The Group holds derivative financial instruments for investment purposes but also to hedge its interest rate risk
exposures. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and accounted for separately if the
economic characteristics and risks of the host contract and the embedded derivative are not closely related, a
separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative,
and the combined instrument is not measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Derivatives are recognised initially at fair value; attributable transaction costs are recognised in profit or loss
when incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are measured at fair value, and changes therein are
accounted for through profit or loss. Derivatives with positive fair value at the reporting date are recognised as
assets in the balance sheet while derivatives with negative fair value are recognised as liabilities.

Milestone ehf.
Consolidated Financial Statements 2006 Amounts are in ISK million

11




Notes, contd.:

a. contd.

(iii) Share capital

Ordinary shares
Incremental costs directly attributable to issue of shares and share options are recognised as a deduction from
equity.

Repurchase of share capital

When share capital recognised as equity is repurchased, the amount of the consideration paid, including directly
attributable costs, is recognised as a deduction from equity. Repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares
and are presented as a deduction from total equity.

Dividends
Dividends are recognised as a decrease in equity in the period in which they are declared.

b.  Fair value measurement principles for financial instruments
(i)  Securities

Securities in the balance sheet consist of investments in equity and debt securities. The fair value of securities is
based on their quoted market bid prices at the reporting date without any deduction for estimated future selling
costs.

If a quoted market price is not available on a stock exchange or from a broker / dealer for non-exchange-traded
financial instruments, the fair value of the investment is estimated using valuation techniques, including use of
recent arm’s length market transactions, reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is
substantially the same, discounted cash flow techniques, option pricing models or any other valuation technique
that provides a reliable estimate of prices obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future cash flows are based on management’s best
estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the reporting date applicable for an instrument with
similar terms and conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are based on market data at the
reporting date. Fair values for unquoted equity investments are estimated, if possible, using applicable price /
earnings ratios for similar listed companies adjusted to reflect the specific circumstances of the issuer.

(ii) Derivatives
The fair value of forward exchange contracts are based on their listed market price, if available. If a listed
market price is not available, then fair value is estimated by discounting the difference between the contractual
forward price and the current forward price for the residual maturity of the contract using a risk-free interest rate
based on government bonds.

The fair value of interest rate swaps is based on broker quotes. Those quotes are tested for reasonableness by
discounting estimated future cash flows based on the terms and maturity of each contract and using market
interest rates for a similar instrument at the measurement date.

(iii) Loans, trade and other receivables

The fair value of loans (financial leases included), trade and other receivables, which is determined for
disclosure purposes, is estimated as the present value of future cash flows, discounted at the market rate of
interest at the reporting date.

Milestone ehf.
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Notes, contd.:

b. contd.:

(iv) Non-derivative financial liabilities

The fair value of non-derivative financial liabilities which is determined for disclosure purpose is based on the
present value of future principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the market rate of interest at the reporting
date.

c.  Investment income
(i)  Net income from securities, associaties and derivatives

Net income from investments in securities, associaties and derivatives comprise gain on the sale of shares,
changes in the fair value of the investments and derivatives, other than foreign exchange hedges, share of profit
(loss) of asscoiaties and dividend income from companies other than associates. Dividend income is recognised
in the income statement on the date the entity's right to receive payments is established.

(if) Interest income and expense
Interest income and expense is recognised in the income statement, using the effective interest method.

(iii) Net foreign exchange (loss) gain
Net foreign exchange (loss) gain comprises foreign exchange changes arising from assets and liabilities

denominated in foreign currencies and gains and losses arising from derivatives hedging the foreign currency
risk.

4. Other accounting policies

a.  Basis of consolidation

(i) Subsidiaries
Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the company. Control exists when the company has the power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.
In assessing control, potential voting rights that presently are exercisable or convertible are taken into account.
The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases.

(ii) Associates

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control, over the financial and
operating policies. The consolidated financial statements include the Group’s share of the total recognised gains
and losses of associates on an equity accounted basis, from the date that significant influence commences until
the date that significant influence ceases. When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in an associate,
the Group’s carrying amount is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued except to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of an associate.

(iif) Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are
eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.

Milestone ehf.
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Notes, contd.:

b.  Foreign currency
(i) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currency of Group entities at
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the reporting date are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rate ruling at that date.
Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognised in the income statement. Acquisition of
operating assets in foreign currencies is translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at the date of the
transaction. Operating expenses and sales in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling
at the date of the transaction.

(ii) Foreign operations

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
acquisition, are translated to the functional currency at exchange rates at the reporting date. The income and
expenses of foreign operations are translated to the functional currency at the average exchange rate.

Foreign currency differences are recognised directly in equity in the foreign currency translation reserve. When a
foreign operation is disposed of, in part or in full, the relevant amount in the foreign currency translation
differences is transferred to profit or loss.

(iii) Hedge of net investments in foreign operation

Foreign currency differences arising on the retranslation of a financial liability designated as a hedge of a net
investment in foreign operation are recognised directly in equity, in the foreign currency translation reserve, to
the extent that the hedge is effective. To the extent that the hedge is ineffective, such differences are recognised
in profit or loss. When the hedged net investment is disposed of, the cumulative amount in equity is transferred
to profit or loss as an adjustment to the profit or loss on disposal.

c. Intangiable assets
(i) Goodwill
Goodwill (negative goodwill) arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries.

Acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005

As part of its transition to IFRSs, the Group elected to restate only those business combinations that occurred on
or after 1 January 2005. In respect of acquisitions prior to 1 January 2005, goodwill represents the amount
recognised under the Group’s previous accounting framework, IS-GAAP.

Acquisitions on or after 1 January 2005

For acquisitions on or after 1 January 2005, goodwill represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the
Group’s interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the
acquiree. When the excess is negative (negative goodwill), it is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Acquisitions of minority interest

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a minority interest in a subsidiary represents the excess of the cost of the
additional investment over the carrying amount of the net assets acquired at the date of exchange.

Subsequent measurement

Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses. In respect of equity accounted investees, the
carrying amount of goodwill is included in the carrying amount of the investment.

Milestone ehf.
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Notes, contd.:

c. contd.:

(if) Other intangiable assets

Trademarks are measured at cost less impairment losses. Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group,
which have finite useful lives, are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses.

(iif) Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill
and brands, is recognised in profit or loss when incurred.

(iv) Amortisation

Amortisation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible
assets, other than goodwill and trademarks, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful
lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

Customer relationship 12 years
PALEINTS ...ttt b bbbttt bbbt be b e e bt nre b nre e 5-10 years

d.  Investment property
Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both.
Investment property is measured at fair value with any change therein recognised in profit or loss.

When the use of a property changes such that it is reclassified as operating asset, its fair value at the date of
reclassification becomes its cost for subsequent accounting.

e.  Operating assets
(i) Buildings and other operating assets
Buildings and other operating assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

(ii)  Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of operating asset is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefits embodied with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other costs are recognised in the income statement as an expense as incurred.

(iii) Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each
item of operating assets. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

BUITHINGS .t 25-50 years
OtNEr OPEIALING BSSELS .....vcvirieeeriiieisteirt ettt ettt se et b e er et r e n s 3-5 years

The depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reassesed at the reporting date.
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f.  Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is based on the
first-in first-out principle, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and bringing them to
their existing location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

g. Impairment
(i) Financial assets

Financial assets that are stated at cost or amortised cost are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether
there is objective evidence of impairment. If any such indication exists, an impairment loss is recognised in the
income statement as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss recognised on a financial asset carried at amortised
cost decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-down, the write-
down is reversed through the income statement.

(if)  Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable asset group that generates cash flows that
largely are independent from other assets and groups. Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the
unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other assets, impairment losses
recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or
no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised.
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g. contd.:

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other assets, impairment losses
recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or
no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no
impairment loss had been recognised.

(iii) Assets classified as held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups, comprising assets and liabilities, that are expected to be recovered
primarily through sale rather than through continuing use are classified as held for sale. Immediately before
classification as held for sale, the assets (or components of a disposal group) are remeasured in accordance with
the Group’s accounting policies. Thereafter, generally the disposal group is measured at the lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell. Any impairment loss on a disposal group first is allocated to
goodwill, and then to remaining assets and liabilities on pro rata basis, except that no loss is allocated to
inventories and financial assets which continue to be measured in accordance with the Group’s accounting
policies. Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale and subsequent gains or losses on
remeasurement are recognised in profit or loss. Gains are not recognised in excess of any cumulative
impairment loss.

Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented in special line items in the balance sheet.

h.  Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

i Insurance contracts

The subsidiaries, Sjova-Almennar tryggingar hf. og Sjova-Almennar liftryggingar hf., issue contracts that
transfer both financial and insurance risk from the customers to the subsidiaries.

(i) Insurance contracts - definition

Insurance contracts are contracts under which the insurer accepts significant insurance risk from policyholders
by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event would occur.

Insurance risk is all risk, other than financial risk, that is moved from the policyholder to the insurer such as
accident, death or damage. Financial risk is however the risk of changes in the market environment.

(if) Insurance contracts - classification

The Company's insurance contracts are categorized in two groups according to how long the insurance risk lasts
and whether the contract are fixed or changeable.

Property and casualty insurance:
Insurance contracts that are categorized as in this section are liability insurance, casualty insurance and property
insurance.
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i contd.:

Liability and casualty insurance contracts protect the customers against the risk of causing harm to third parties
as a result of their legitimate activities and compensates the policyholders own damage in accordance with the
terms of the insurance contracts.

Property insurance contracts mainly compensate the Company's customers for damage suffered to their
properties or for the value of property lost. Customers in business could also receive compensation for the loss
of earnings caused by the inability to use the insured properties in their business.

Life insurance:

These contracts insure events associated with human life, for example death or survival over a long duration.
Premiums are entered as income in the period they are issued and claims paid are entered as expense in the
period that the insured event incurres.

(iii) Investments with investments risk of the life assurance policyholders

Investments with the investment risk of life assurance policyholders are financial assets owned by the Company
that the policyholders have selected and carry the investment risk in accordance with the life assurance policy.
Technical provision for life assurance policies where the investment risk is borne by the policyholders is the
Company's liability towards these policyholders in the same amount.

(iv) Technical provisions

The Company assesses, at the end of the fiscal year, whether the recorded insurance liability can carry out the
Group's estimated obligations by assessing future cash flows of the insurance liability. All changes in the
insurance liability are recognized in the income statement. In performing these tests, current best estimates of
future contractual cash flows and claims handling and administration expenses, as well as investment income
from the assets backing such liabilities, are used.

(v) Reinsurance contracts

Reinsurance contracts are made in order to reduce the Group's risks. Reinsurance contracts can be either
proportional or carry the entire risk in the case of a damage exceeding a fixed damage cost.

Claims on reinsurers due to premiums and claims are recognized as reinsurance assets. The claims concern the
reinsurers share in damages according to reinsured insurance contracts and share in premium liability.
Obligations due to reinsurance are the reinsurers share in premiums for reinsurance contracts which are
recognized in the income statement at the time of the renewal of the reinsurance contracts.

j- Revenue
(i) Goods sold

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of
returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates. Revenue is recognised when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the
associated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, and there is no continuing management
involvement with the goods.
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j. contd.:

(if) Rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease. Lease incentives granted are recognised as an integral part of the total rental income, over the term of
the lease.

(iii) Insurance operations

Premiums entered as income comprise the premiums contracted during the period including premiums
transferred from last years but excluding next periods premiums, which are entered as premium reserve.
Premium reserve in the balance sheet forms the part of premiums due to insurance risk during the period which
belongs to the next fiscal year.

Claims stated in the income statements are the periods claims including increases due to claims previous fiscal
year. Claims reserved in the balance sheet are the total amount of reported but unpaid claims as well as acuarial
provision for claims accurred but unreported.

k. Lease payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease. Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral part of the total lease expense, over the term of
the lease.

Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance expense and the
reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each period during the lease term so as
to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Contingent lease
payments are accounted for by revising the minimum lease payments over the remaining term of the lease when
the lease adjustment is confirmed.

. Income tax expense
Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. The following temporary differences are not provided for: goodwill not deductible for tax purposes,
the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit, and differences
relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that they will probably not reverse in the foreseeable future.
The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

m. Earnings per share

The Group presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is equal to basic EPS.
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n.  Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in providing related products or
services (business segment), or in providing products or services within economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of other segments. The Group’s
primary format for segment reporting is business segment.

0. New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are not yet effective for the year ended
31 December 2006, and have not been applied in preparing these consolidated financial statements:

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures and the Amendment to 1AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements :
Capital Disclosures require extensive disclosures about the significance of financial instruments for an entity’s
financial position and performance, and qualitative and quantitative disclosures on the nature and extent of
risks. IFRS 7 and amended IAS 1, which become mandatory for the Group’s 2007 financial statements, will
require extensive additional disclosures with respect to the Group’s financial instruments and share capital.

IFRS 8 Operating Segments sets out requirements for disclosure of information about an entity’s operating
segments and also about the entity’s products and services, the geographical areas in which it operates, and its
major customers. If adopted by the EU, IFRS 8, which becomes mandatory for the Group's 2009 financial
statements, is not expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial statements.

IFRIC 7 Applying the Restatement Approach under IAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies addresses the application of IAS 29 when an economy first becomes hyperinflationary and in
particular the accounting for deferred tax. IFRIC 7, which becomes mandatory for the Group’s 2007 financial
statements, is not expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial statements.

IFRIC 8 Scope of IFRS 2 Share-based Payment addresses the accounting for share-based payment transactions
in which some or all of goods or services received cannot be specifically identified. IFRIC 8 will become
mandatory for the Group’s 2007 financial statements, is not expected to have any impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

IFRIC 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives requires that a reassessment of whether embedded derivative
should be separated from the underlying host contract should be made only when there are changes to the
contract. IFRIC 9, which becomes mandatory for the Group’s 2007 financial statements, is not expected to have
any impact on the consolidated financial statements.

IFRIC 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment prohibits the reversal of an impairment loss recognised
in a previous interim period in respect of goodwill, an investment in an equity instrument or a financial asset
carried at cost. If adopted by the EU, IFRIC 10, will become mandatory for the Group’s 2007 financial
statements.

IFRIC 11 IFRS 2 Group and Treasury Share Transactions deals with how certain types of agreements on
securities related payments shall be recognized in the financial statements of a company and its subsidiaries. If
adopted by the EU, IFRIC 11 applies for accounting periods starting as of March 1, 2007.

IFRIC 12 Service Concession Arrangements. If adopted by the EU, IFRIC 12 will become mandatory for the
Group's 2007 financial statements. IFRIC 12 is not expected to have any impact on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group.
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p. Accounting estimates and judgements

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Determination of fair values of financial instruments

As indicated in note 3b the Group’s securities and derivatives are measured at fair value on the balance sheet.
For the majority of these financial instruments, quoted market prices are readily available. However, certain
financial instruments, for example, over-the-counter derivatives or unquoted securities are fair valued using
valuation techniques, including reference to the current fair values of other instruments that are substantially the
same, subject to the appropriate adjustments.

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on market conditions and information about the
financial instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of
significant judgement (e.g. interest rates, volatility, estimated cash flows etc.) and therefore, cannot be
determined with precision.

Determination of impairment of financial assets

Assets accounted for at amortised cost are evaluated for impairment on the basis described in accounting policy
49g(i). The assessment for impairment is based upon management’s best estimate of the present value of the
cash flows that are expected to be received. In estimating these cash flows, management makes judgements
about a counterparty’s financial situation and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral.

Non-financial assets, such as goodwill and intangible assets, are regularily valuated for impairment. The
assessment for impairment is based upon management’s estimates of future cash flows and discount rate.

Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies

Classification of securities

The Group’s accounting policies provide scope for securities to be designated at fair value through profit or
loss. By making this designation, the management has determined that it has met the necessary criteria as set out
in accounting policy 3a(i).

Classification of assets as held for sale

Certain assets and related liabilities are classified as held for sale as described in note 4g(iii). By making this
classification, the management has determined that their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a
sale transaction rather than through continuing use. Furthermore, the management expects the sale to be
completed within one year from the date of classification and that it is unlikely that significant changes will be
made to the planned sale. However, future events or circumstances may extend the period to complete the sale
beyond one year or they may lead to the assets no longer meeting the requirements for classification as held for
sale.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for most deductible temporary differences and for tax losses carried forward
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which they can be utilized. Significant
management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based
on the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
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Segment reporting

5. Segment information is presented in respect of Group's business and geographical segments. The primary format, business
segments, is based on the Group's management and internal reporting structure and is devided into three segments. Retail
activities comprice the operation of the subsidiary L&H eignarhaldsfélag ehf. and the insurance activities comprise the
operations of the subsidiary Sjéva-Almennar tryggingar hf. Investment activities comprise the operations of the parent and
other investment companies.

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segment, segments revenue and assets is based on the geographical
location and of assets.

Inter-segment pricing is determined on an arms's length basis.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated
on a reasonable basis.

Business segments
Retail* Insurance* Investments Eliminations Consolidated
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

Investment income ............ 774 0 11.886 3.677 18.259 16.778 (11.545) (1.583) 19.374 18.872
Operating income .............. 2.933 0 9.826 4.185 59 0 ( 283 0 12535 4.185
Operating expenses .......... (2.781) 0 (10.722) ( 5.053) ( 508) ( 185) 18 0 (13.993) (5.238)
Segment result before .......

income taX .......ccoeeveenen 926 0 10990 2.809 17.810 16.593 (11.810) (1.583) 17.916 17.819
Income tax .......ccceovvveveene. ( 145) 0 956 ( 435) 2.717 (2.645) 0 0 3.528 (3.080)
Profit for the year .............. 781 0 11946 2374 20.527 13.948 (11.810) (1.583) 21.444 14.739
Segment assets ............c..... 7.739 0 74.294 35918 #HHHHHE 52.955 (63.410) (4.504) ##H#### 84.369
Segment liabilities ............. 6.798 0 65.007 29.181 58510 29.367 ( 3.967) ( 12) ##u#### 58.536
Capital expenditure ........... 46 0 187 179 7.733 104 0 0 7.966 283
Depreciation, amortisation

and impairment losses .... 68 0 49 37 279 104 0 0 396 141

* Interest of Sjova-Almennar tryggingar hf. was 66,7% from July 2005 until June 2006 but 100% after that. L&H
eignarhaldsfélag ehf. is part of the consolidated financial statements from end of June 2006.

Geographical segments
Continent
Iceland Europe Asia  USA  Eliminations Consolidated
2006 2005 2006 2006 2006 2006 2005 2006 2005

Investment and operating income .... 31.082  23.057 827 0 0 0 0 31.909 23.057
Total asSets .....ccvvevveveerieireieseeeenns #iHHE 84.369  22.505 7.507 266 0 0 #HHH## 84.369
Capital expenditure ..........ccccovvvnene 7.966 283 0 0 0 0 0 7.966 283

Milestone ehf.
Consolidated Financial Statements 2006 Amounts are in ISK million

22




Notes, contd.:

Acquisitions of subsidiary and minority interests

6.

In June 2005 the Financial Supervision Authority approved the company's purchase of 66.7% of shares in Sjéva-Almennar
tryggingar hf. Milestone's interest in profit of Sjova-Almennar tryggingar hf. are entered from the beginning of July 2005.
In May 2006 the company purchased 33.3% of shares in Sjova-Almennum tryggingar hf. and thereby Milestone had
acquired all the shares in the company. The purchase price for the 33.3% share amounted to ISK 9,500 million. The
carrying amounts of Sjéva's net assets in the consolidated financial statements at the end of June was ISK 41,576 million.
The Group recognised a decrease in minority interest of ISK 3,319 million and goodwill of ISK 3,682 million, trademark
of ISK 976 million and customer relationship of ISK 1,433 million. If Milestone had acquired all the shares in the
company at the beginning of 2006 the interest in profit would have been 1,130 million higher.

In the end of June 2006 the company bought all the shares in L&H eignarhaldsfélag ehf. L&H eignarhaldsfélag ehf.
owns, among other things, 99% of the shares in Lyf og heilsa hf. The company is part of Milestone's consolidated
financial statements from the end of June 2006.

The acquistions of L&H eignarhaldsfélag have the following effects on the Groups balance sheet:

Carrying
amounts on
acquisition

Cash and Cash EUIVAIENTS ........c.cviiiiiiieieise ettt st e st e s e seebesbeste s esseseaneaneans 131
INVESTMENTES 1N ASSOCIALES ..v..vvviivveireeitie et e etie et e e st e et e e sbe e st e e ebe s stb e e sbeesbeeebessbb e e sbeesbesaateesbesssbeeebaesateebesereeennas 24
Trade and OtNEr TECEIVADIES ........ccvviiiiiciii ittt ettt s e st e e s e et e e sbb e e be e sbeeenbeesbeeaare s 1.390
gAY 0L (o A LT O 654
(@] 1= o L] g0 T £ OSSR 935
INEANGIDIE ASSELS ...vvviitiitiite ettt e bbb b et e s e Rt e R e be e be et et et et e e neareareare s 2.669
Trade and Other PAYADIES .......cvoieiiiiiceee e bbbt b ettt e e (1.729)
270 01T 10T TSRS PSPPSR (4.041)
Net identified assets and lADIIITIES .......c.veviiveii i et be e e s reeeea 33
Trademark ON ACOUISTION .....cuiiviiieieieietee sttt ettt et st e b e s e seeseebesbesbesbesae e enaesaarearens 369
GOOAWITT ON ACGUISTON ...ttt bbb s et et s bbb e e s e seeseebesbesbenae s eneasaaneas 1.274
Consideration SatiSfied DY SECUITIES .......ucviiiiieiieii ettt st e e eesre e enneanees 1.676
(OF: T o I ToTo U1 =T OO PO RO POPRPR PR 131
L= A or= TS T U (o ST 131
No fair value adjustments were recognised on carrying amounts on acquistion date.
Investment income
7. Net income from securities, associaties and derivatives is specified as follows:

2006 2005
Gain (10SS) 0N the Sale OF SNAMES .....ocveiiiieireee e e 9.315 ( 17)
LA VZTo [<T T ST 1.433 338
Share of Profit Of ASSOCIALES ........civiiiiiiiee e ens 215 608
Change in fair value of securities and derivatives ............ccoooviereiiieieniiee e 15.250 16.267
Net income from securities, associaties and eriVAtIVES ............ccccveeeeeieeeiiesee s s 26.213 17.196
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Operating income

8.  Insurance premium is specified as follows: 2006 2005
PremMitmMS WITEEEIN ....o.viviiiieiie bbbttt 9.628 4.909
REINSUIE'S SNAIE ©...iiviiiiiiiiieieie sttt sttt a e bbb esbe b eseeseare e ( 1.082) ( 909)
Change in the gross provision for unearned PremiumS .........ccoovierierierierinienie e ( 176) 8
Change in the provision for unearned premiums, reinsSure's SNare ..........ccccvvvverenereneerieeenn, ( 77) 168
Total iNSUFANCE PIEMIUM .....vvveveieiiieie ettt bbbttt a bbbttt bbb 8.293 4.176

9.  Other revenue is specified as follows:

RENTAL ...t bbbttt e 958 0
OENEE TEVEINUE ....vieic sttt bbbt b e bbbt b et et b nn e s 536 9
TOtAl OLNEI TEVENUE ....vvvvcveivcvsievsi ettt ettt st bbb bbb 1.494 9
Operating expenses
10. Insurance claims are specified as follows:
(01 T34 o U PSSR 6.770 3.411
Claims paid, reinSUre’s SNAre ..........cccccciiiiiiiiiiiii i ( 204) ( 528)
Change in the provision for ClaimS ... 1.932 474
Change in the provision for claims, reinSUres’ SNAre ..........c.ccoceverererieiesiese e ( 463) 179
Total INSUFANCE CAIMS ...c.viiiieieiee bbb ettt 8.035 3.536
11. Other operating expenses specify as follows:
Salaries and salary-related eXpenses, NOE 12 ........ccooveieireneneniereeee e e 1.930 635
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment I0SSES ...........ccuviriiirereieinene e 396 141
Other OPErating EXPENSES .......c.erveutiiteriiteirteeste sttt sttt et sttt es et et b bt sb bt neebe e et e abe e abenens 1.773 926
Total other Operating EXPENSES .......coviioiiriirriirei ettt 4.099 1.702
12. Salaries and related expenses are specified as follows:
SAIATIES ettt b b bbbttt ettt 1.617 543
Salary-related BXPENSES ......cvciiiiiiiirtert e 313 92
Salaries and salary-related eXpenses total ............cccoecvieiiiiinierne e 1.930 635
Number of employees at the end of the Year ............ccooviiiiinece e 532 199

Salaries to CEO of the parent company amounted to ISK 31 million. Salaries paid to board of directors amounted to ISK
15 million.
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Income tax expense

13. Income tax recognised in the income statement is specified as follows:

2006 2005
CUITENt TaX PAYADIE ... et ( 66) ( 372)
Adjustments for prior periods 278 0
Deferred INCOME AX ....c.coviiiiriiiiiie s 3.316 ( 2.708)
Total income tax (expense) in iNCOME STAtEMENT .........ccvvvviiiiiierierieiee e 3.528 ( 3.080)
14. Reconciliation of effective tax rate:
2006 2005
Profit before iNCOME taX ........cceoiiiiiiie s 17.916 17.819
Income tax using the Company's domestic tax rate ................ 18,0% ( 3.225) 18,0% ( 3.214)
TaX BXEMPL FEVENUE ....c.eiiiiiiiiiesiie ettt 0,6% 113 0,0% 0
Deferral of gains from sale of equity investments
against tax base of investments in subsidiaries ................... 36,9% 6.611 0,0% 0
NON-deduCtible EXPENSES .....cvcvviiriiriiieieiee e 0,0% ( 1) 0,0% 0
(@] 10T 1 =] SR ( 0,9%) 30 ( 0,9%) 134
Effective tax rate ........ococevviiiiiicciee e 19,7% 3.528 ( 17,3%) ( 3.080)

Earnings per share

15. The calculation of basic earnings per share was based on the profit and a weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year. Diluted earnings per share is the same as basic earnings per share as the company has not entered into
share options agreements or convertible loan agreements.

2006 2005
Profit fOr the YEAI ....c.veviiici e et 20.295 13.948
Weighted average number outstanding shares during the Year ..........c.ccccevceverereinivsnninnennnn 2.714 1.449
Basic and diluted earnings Per SNAE ..........coovieiiiiiieie e 7,48 9,63
Cash and cash equivalents
16. Cash and cash equivalents are specified as follows:
(O T LSOO RRURPPPPPR 8 11
BANK UEPOSIES ...ttt sttt see ettt ae st et et et e nreeneeneeenean 5.467 2.235
Total cash and cash eqUIVAIENES ...........ooviiiiiiiiie s 5.475 2.246
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Securities
17. Securities are specified as follows: Fair value Fair value
including including
related related
Share  derivatives derivatives
2006 2006 2005
Listed securities:
Listed securities on the Icelandic Stock Exchange:
GLtNIr BaAnNK N, oottt 20,7% 68.683 39.728
ACtavis Group hf. .o 5,5% 11.767 10.796
305 N, s 15,7% 2.465 254
TEYMI N s 15,7% 2.311 0
Landsbanki TS1ands hf. ..........cccoveeveeerieeieeeeeeeeee e 1.204 0
Other COMPANIES ......ocvveieiieeiesieee et ae e eae e s e nreanees 2.956 4.715
Total listed shares on the Iceland Stock EXChange ..........ccccceveveveveveveininne, 89.386 55.493
AFFIlIAted SNAES ..oivviiiiiicc 586 952
2107 o SRS 694 3.946
Listed on the Icelandic Stock EXChaNGe .........ccccoveveeeeeeeccicicieee e 90.666 60.391
Listed securities on foreign stock exchanges:
RS (0] 1T o] U o OSSR 0 3.514
AFFIlIAEd SAIES ..ovveeieiicece s 220 1.119
Affiliated shares for benefit of life-assurance policyholders ......................
Who bear the INVESIMENT FISK ........c.coviieriiiee e 3.125 2.932
OthEr COMPANIES ..evvevverierieieeie ettt e e e renns 132 267
Total listed on foreign Stock eXChanges ..........c.ccovvereieieienene e 3.477 7.832
Total liSted SECUNTIES ......cvvveviveriiiicietcce e 94.143 68.223
Unlisted securities:
UNHISEEA SNAIES ....veeveiieeeiieiee ettt enae e 1.099 2.139
UNHISEE DONAS ...veoveeiece e 0 185
Unlisted bonds - held to maturity inVeStments ..........ccccoveveienieninnenieneennn 250 629
Total UNliSted SECUNTIES ....evvvviereieieiisisetce e 1.349 2.953
TOLAl SECUITIES ..ottt 95.492 71.176
Thereof deriVatiVES ........ccccceiiiiiiiieieece e ( 16.661) ( 21.758)
Fair value of securities at year end .........cccccoeeeeeeiiercveeeee e 78.831 49.418
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Associates

18. The carrying amounts of the Group's investments in associates and share of profit (loss) are specified as follows:

Share of Carrying Share of Carrying
Share  profit (loss) amounts  profit (loss) amounts
2006 2006 2006 2005 2005
Top investment Group B.V. .....cccccceoviinnnnn. 49,5% 0 685 0 0
Fjarfestingarfélagido Mattur ehf. ................... 47,5% ( 31) 1.833 0 0
Fragrance Investments ehf. ..........cccocoiiinne 47,0% 0 240 0 240
Aqucila Venture Partners ehf. ..o 45,0% 0 543 0 0
SPOr €Nt oo 35,0% 13 229 0 0
Sporbaugur ehf. ... 35,0% ( 7) 137 0 0
Cartoon Holdings Ltd. .......ccccoveveieiiniiinnnn 30,0% 0 410 0 0
islensk endurtrygging hf. ........cooevvvvrvecurenneee. 29,9% 17 173 6 156
Inglewood Ltd. .......ccovveiveiiiniicncrcee 0 0 0 2.354
KIaSi hf. oo 214 0 566 907
Other COMPANIES ..ccevvvveieieieerese e 9 15 36 175
Associates companies total ..........cccooeeeinnnn 215 4.265 608 3.833
Derivatives
19. Net assets in derivatives are specified as follows:
2006 2005
Equity derivatives - receivable, SEe NOE 17 .......ccovvviiiirninii e s 16.661 21.758
Equity derivatives - Payable ... ( 15.035) ( 18.107)
Net position Of eqUILY AEFVALIVES ..........ceiieiiieiriie s 1.626 3.651
Net position of other derivatiVes ..., ( 1.247) ( 22)
Net POSITION OF AEFIVALIVES ........cuiiiieiiiiice et 379 3.629
Derivatives - assets in the balance Sheet ... 2.378 3.666
Derivatives - liabilities in the balance Sheet ... ( 1.999) ( 37)
Net POSITION OF HEMNVALIVES .......ociiiiiiiiiiiiii e 379 3.629

Restricted cash

20. Bank deposits amounting to ISK 2,303 million are restricted to use for the Group at year end. These deposits are cash

held by financial institutions as pledged for debts.
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Assets and Liabilities classified as held for sale

21. Shares in Wizard Holding A/S and Idngardar ehf. are presented as held for sale following the commitment of the Group's
management to plan to sell them. The Group sold shares in the subsidiary Securitas hf. in January 2006 and the company
is therefor presented as disposal group in the comparative amounts in the balance sheet. Assets and liabilities classified as
held for sale are specified as follows:

2006 2005
Assets Assets Liabilities
Wizard HOIdING A/S ..o 225 0 0
1ONQArGAr €NF. .ocveieieiceee e 19 0 0
Total assets of SECUritas hf. .......cccoovviiiiiiici s 0 1.690 0
Total liabilities of SeCUritas hf. .........cccoviiiiiiii e 0 0 637
Assets classified as held for sale total ... 244 1.690 637
Trade and other receivables
22. Trade and other receivables are specified as follows: 2006 2005
INSUFANCE TECERIVADIES ...ttt e ae s 2.062 2.007
Trade FECEIVANIES ...veievicceie ettt e re s sbe e saeearee s 340 0
PrEPaId EXPENSES ....euvviietiietes ittt sttt ettt ettt b et s bbb bbb bbbt bt bene bt 378 0
Sale Of SNAres rECEIVADIES .........civiiiii it 4.135 0
OhEr TECEIVADIES ...ttt ettt e e ba e et e sbaeaaae s 2.272 482
Total trade and other rECEIVADIES ........oii i 9.187 2.489
Loans
23. Loans are specified as follows:
BONAS With MOMAGE .....eeeeeeeiieic e 4,514 2.346
(01 1= g [0 =1 o LU 7.137 3.863
11.651 6.209
24. Repayments of loans are specified as follows:
RePEYMENTS 1N 2007 ....oouiiiiitiiteiei ettt es 8.339 5.244
RepaymMents iN 2008 ..........ooiiiiiieieieiee et 1.861 965
RepaymMents iN 2009 .........ooiiiieieieiei et 1.198 0
RePaymMEeNts iN 2010 .......ooiiiiiiiieiee s 253 0
TOAI TOANS .ottt ettt ettt ettt et et e st e s et et et e et eee et e et et eee et e e et er et er et eneeeenenereaneaes 11.651 6.209
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Investment properties

25. Investment properties are specified as follows:

Investment properties

BalANCE 8L 1.1.2006 ......cueveuiiiiiiiteinteest ettt bttt bbbt h bbbkt b et bbb b b aenr bbb 0
ACGUISTTIONS ..ttt ettt bbb et e et e s b e bt e st e s e Re e b e e be b e b et e s e Re et e e b e e b et et et eneabeareatn 22.815
BalanCe At 31.12.2006 ........coveuireeueieteieieii sttt b bbb bbb bt bt e 22.815
Investment properties under development

BalANCE 8L 1.1.2006 ......cueviuiiitiiiteisteiste ettt bbbt h bbbkt b bRt b bt n b r bbb 0
ACGUISTTIONS ..ttt ettt bbb e e be s b e b et et e s e b e e be e b e b b e e s e e Rt e be e b e e b e s be b et eneeneareatn 7.773
BalanCe At 31.12.2006 ........ccueuirieuiieteieiei ettt bbb bbb bbb bbb s 7.773
INVEStMENE PrOPEILIES TOTAl ......eeviiieeeece e ettt re st te e e neenneenes 30.588

The investment properties were all acquired during the year and changes in fair value from acquisition date are
immaterial.

Operating assets

26. Operating assets are specified as follows: Other

operating
Gross carrying amount Buildings assets Total
Balance at 1.1.2005 ......ccooueeiiieriiieinieinie it 0 0 0
Acquisitions through business combinations ...........ccccceevvvvvienieneneneisinaes 1.579 148 1.727
Additions during the YEar .........cceiveiiiiriieieeeeese s 45 241 286
Sales and disposals during the YEar ...........ccccvvviiiereriniieiese e ( 1.433) ( 39) ( 1.472)
Balance at 31.12.2005 .......cooeireeieierieieee ettt 191 350 541
Acquisitions through business combinations ............ccccecvverveveneneicinnnn 777 763 1.540
Additions during the YEar .........ccooviriiiieneeesse e 27 204 231
Sales and disposals during the YEar ..o ( 35) ( 54) ( 89)
Balance 31.12.2006 ......ccceveviiririieieeeieieieieieieie sttt 960 1.263 2.223

Depreciation and impairment losses

Balance at 1.1.2005 ........ccoeivirieieiininienie e 0 0 0
Acquisitions through business combinations ...........cccccovveerineiienienienesene 432 69 501
DEPrECIALION ...ttt 9 28 37
Sales and disposals during the Year ...........ccccceveeiiniiiienienie e ( 417) ( 6) ( 423)
Balance 31.12.2005 ......ccuevirieiiririeieieieieesie et 24 91 115
Acquisitions through business combinations ...........cccccovveerineiienienienesene 60 418 478
(DT o (T P LA o] o PSSR 8 120 128
Sales and disposals during the Year ...........ccccceveeiiniiiienienie e ( 2) ( 26) ( 28)
Balance 31.12.20006 ......cccvrvererieieieieieeeseiesie ettt 90 603 693

Carrying amounts

L.1.2005 .o 0 0 0
31122005 .o 167 259 426
31.12.2000 ..o 870 660 1.530
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Intangible assets

27. The Group's intangible assets are specified as follows:

Other
Customer intangible

Gross carrying amount Goodwill ~ Trademark relationships assets Total
Balance at 1 January 2005 .........cccevervevinnnnns 0 0 0 0 0
Additions during the year .........ccccocevervevnnnn. 6.905 1.706 2.504 0 11.115
Balance at 31 December 2005 ..........cccccevvenine 6.905 1.706 2.504 0 11.115
Acquisitions through business combination ... 3.766 696 0 19 4.481
Acquisitions of minority interest .................... 3.682 976 1.433 2 6.093
Balance at 31 December 2006 ...........cccccvnene 14.353 3.378 3.937 21 21.689
Amortisation and impairment losses

Balance at 1 January 2005 .........cccevervevinnnnns 0 0 0 0 0
AMOTtISALION L.vvvviiiicicecse e 0 0 104 0 104
Balance 31.12.2005 .........ccccorrireeieniniaerinnnne 0 0 104 0 104
Acquisitions through business combination ... 0 0 0 6 208
AMOTtISALION ..vvveiiieicieee e 0 0 267 1 268
Balance at 31 December 2006 ...........ccccvu... 0 0 371 7 580
Carrying amounts

1.1.2005 ..o 0 0 0 0 0
31.12.2005 ...ooieciieceeee e 6.905 1.706 2.400 0 11.011
31.12.2006 ..o 14.353 3.378 3.566 14 21.311

Amortisation and impairment charge

The amortisation and impairment losses are allocated to operating expenses in income statement.

Impairment test

At the end of the year impairment tests were performed on the Group's goodwill and trademarks. The present value of
estimated future cash flows is used to decide if impairment losses have occurred. In the present value calculations, an
interest rate is used that reflects the weighted average of cost of capital, or the cost of debt and equity allowed for income
tax effects. If the fair value of goodwill, which is the present value of future cash flows, is lower than the carrying amount
the difference is charged to the income statement. According to the outcome of the impairment tests, performed at year-
end 2006, the Group's goodwill has not suffered impairment losses.

Cash flows were projected based on the next years business plan and expected growth in the next 4 years. Cash flows for
a future period are extrapolated using a constant growth rate. Management believes that a constant growth rate of 2.5% a
year is close to the expected inflation for the period.

The anticipated annual revenue growth rate in cash flows projection was 3.5% - 10.0% for the years 2007-2011.

The discount rate of 12.9%-14.2% was applied in determining the recoverable amount of the unit. The discount rate was
estimated based on the companies weighted average cost of capital.
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217.

contd.:

The aggregated carrying amounts of goodwill is allocated to each segment as follows:

2006 2005
L1 L1 TR 3.828 0
TS U=V g Lo S UURRRRRRY 10.525 6.905
B o] | TR 14.353 6.905

Equity

28.

Issued capital

The company's capital stock amounted to ISK 2,857 million at year-end 2006 and 2005 according to the company's articles
of association. The capital was increased by ISK 2,817 million in the year 2005. The holders of shares are entitled to
dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the company. The company
bought own shares at a nominal value of ISK 143 million during the year 2005 for ISK 906 million. Share capital
according to the balance sheet amounted to ISK 2,714 million at the end of the year, share capital is specified as follows:

Amounts Ratio
Total issued shares at the end of the year according to the balance sheet ...........cccccevvevinnenn. 2.714 95,0%
OWN SNAIES ...ttt ettt e ettt e e ettt e e sttt e e et et e s bt e s e steteeaaseeesabeeeessseessreeesanteessrneeens 143 5,0%
Share capital according to the Articles 0f ASSOCIALION .....c..cveviiieririeieieese e 2.857 100,0%

Dividend
The company paid diviend of ISK 300 million to shareholders 2006 (2005: ISK 50 million).

Share premium

Share premium represents excess of payment above nominal value (ISK 1 per share) that shareholders have paid for shares
sold by the Company. According to Icelandic Companies Act, 25% of the nominal value of share capital must be held as
reserve which can not be paid out as dividend to shareholders.
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Trade and other payables

29. Trade and other payables are specified as follows:

2006 2005
Trade PAYADIES ......oiiiiici 1.989 1.632
Remaining purchase price of investment properties ..., 7.099 0
Other PAYADIES .........c.cuii 4.501 1.260
Total trade and other PaYabIEs ...........ocioriciie s 13.589 2.892
Technical provision
30. The technical provision is specified as follows:
Technical provision (total):
Claims reported and 10ss adjustment eXPENSES .........ccvrvrrieririrnieree e 16.781 13.360
Claims incurred but NOt rEPOIEA ........ccevririeeiieeee e 1.260 2.748
Claims outstanding, tOAl .........ccoivreiieiee e 18.041 16.108
Bonuses and premium ProVISIONS .......ccocvieieieieieiese e 320 451
Provision for unearned PremilmS .......ccoeireieenieeneiene e 4.352 4,173
Technical provision, total ... 22.713 20.732
Reinsures' share:
Claims reported and 10SS adjuStmeNt EXPENSES ......cvververerereiesesesese e e sie e seeseens 1.247 904
Claims incurred but NOL FEPOMtEd ..........ccoeiiiiieirieerere e 120 0
Claims outstanding, TOAI ..........covreiiiirieere e 1.367 904
Provision for unearned PremilmS ... 254 331
ReINSUres’ SNAre, TOTAl .........ccooiiiiiie e 1.621 1.235
Own technical provisions (net)
Claims reported and 10SS adjuStmeNt EXPENSES ......cvivrrererireresesesese e e sie e seeseens 15.534 12.456
Claims incurred but NOL FEPOMEd ..........ccoeiiiiiiiieeree e 1.140 2.748
Claims outstanding, TOAl ..........coiieiieiiee e 16.674 15.204
Bonuses and premium ProViSions ...........cocovvrrrrrnnnnnsnsessesseseseseses s 320 451
Provision for unearned Premiums ..........ccocovovviiieiiieiereieieee e 4.098 3.842
Own technical provisions (Net), total ...........ccoceireiieiriee e 21.092 19.497
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Borrowings

31. Borrowings are specified as follows:

2006 2005

Year of Interest Carrying Carrying

Currency maturity rate amount amount
Bank 10an .......ccccooeevveieniniee e ISK 2007-2029 10,7% 37.018 10.878
Bank 10an .......ccccooeiieiiniinin e EUR 2007-2011 5,1% 25.727 1.321
Bank 10an ........coceeeveviiiiice e CHF 2007-2010 3,6% 10.982 7.892
Bank 10an .......ccccooeiieiiniinin e JPY 2007-2010 2,0% 3.660 2.939
Bank 10an .......ccccooeevveieniniee e usD 2007-2009 7,1% 3.297 2.177
Bank 10an ... GBP 2007-2009 7,7% 1.327 6
Bank 10an ........cocoeevvveie i SEK 2007-2010 4,9% 690 560
BOITOWINGS ...vcvvvverceiincee e 82.701 25.773

Group's assets amounting to ISK 108 billion are mortgaged to secure derivative contracts and debt with the
remaining balance of ISK 73 billion at the end of the year 2006.

32. Repayment of borrowings are specified as follows:

2006 2005
RePaYMENLS iN 2006 .......covvveriiiririerieirieee e 0 3.327
RePAYMENTS 1N 2007 ....voveieieieieiieiesie ettt sb et e b eas 20.027 5.116
RepaymMents iN 2008 ...........cccrirrieriiirieee e 22.451 3.825
Repayments iN 2009 ........cooiirieiiiiieiese ettt 1.652 7
RepayMENtS iN 2010 ....c.ocvrvvreriiirier et 17.062 13.402
RePAYMENS 1N 2011 ....ooieieieieieceese ettt 881 96
SUDSEQUENTE FEPAYMENTS .....oeeiiieee ettt see e e e re e reneens 20.628 0
BOITOWINGS ...ttt 82.701 25.773
Deferred income tax liability
33. The deferred income tax liability is specified as follows:
Deferred income tax liability 1.1, ......ccooiiriiiiiic s 5.533 763
Additions through business COMDINALION ..........ccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s 282 2.062
Income tax (expenses) recognised in income StateMent ...........coevvvrnrcvioenneiee e, ( 3.528) 3.080
INCOME X PAYADIE .....viiieiiii ( 66) ( 372)
Deferred income tax liability 31.12. .......ccooriiiiniiicic s 2.221 5.533
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33. contd.:

The deferred income tax liability is attributable to the following items:

Assets Liabilities Net deferred tax liability

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

SECUrities ...cocoevveeereerene, 0 0 1.774 4.780 1.774 4.780
Derivatives ........cccccevveevrvennn, 0 0 85 657 85 657
Loans, trade receivables ...... ( 1) ( 31) 12 10 11 ( 21)
Operating assets ............ov... 0 0 128 28 128 28
Other items ......ccceveveveeeee 0 ( 20) 223 109 223 89
( 1) ( 51) 2.222 5.584 2.221 5.533

At 31 December 2006 deferred tax liability amounting to ISK 6,394 million is not recognised for temporary
differences of ISK 35,522 million related to an investment in subsidiaries because the Company controls whether
the liability will be incurred and it is satisfied that it will not be incurred in the foreseeable future.

When the Group pays dividends to its shareholders, it is required to pay a portion of the dividends to taxation
authorities on behalf of shareholders, i.e. withholding tax. The amount paid to taxation authorities is charged to
equity as a part of the dividends.

Financial instruments and associated risks

34. The Group maintains positions in a variety of derivative and non-derivative financial instruments in accordance
with its investment strategy. The Group’s investment portfolio comprises quoted and non-quoted equity and debt
investments.

The Group is exposed to various risks inherent in conducting financial services operations, it is necessary to
identify, measure, aggregate and manage these risks effectively, and allocate the capital appropriately. The Group’s
investing activities expose it to various types of risk that are associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which it invests. The most important types of financial risk to which the Group is exposed are market risk, credit
risk, liquidity risk and underwriting risk.

The frame for asset allocation is determined by the Group”s management who sets the outline for the distribution of
the assets to achieve the investment objectives. Divergence from target asset allocations and the composition of the
portfolio is monitored on intraday bases by the Group’s employees.

The nature and extent of the financial instruments outstanding at the reporting date and the risk management
policies employed by the Group are discussed below.
Market risk

Market risk embodies the potential for both loss and gains and includes currency risk, interest rate risk and price
risk.
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34. contd.:

The Group’s strategy on the management of market risk is driven by the Group’s investment objective. The
Group’s market risk is managed on a daily basis by the employees in accordance with policies and procedures in
place. The Group’s overall market positions are monitored on a monthly basis, or in some cases more frequently,
by the board of directors.

Details of the Group’s investment portfolio at the reporting date are disclosed in the schedule of investments
included in note 17.

Currency risk

The Group entities may invest in financial instruments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other
than its functional currency. Consequently, the Group is exposed to risks that the exchange rate of its currency
relative to foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an adverse affect on the value of that portion of the
Group’s assets or liabilities denominated in currencies other than the Icelandic kronas (ISK).

The Group’s total net currency balance is monitored on daily basis and traded as any other calculated financial
position.

Interest rate risk

The majority of the Group’s financial assets are non-interest-bearing. Interest-bearing financial assets reprice in the
short-term, no longer than twelve months. As a result, the Group is subject to limited exposure to fair value interest
rate risk due to fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates when it comes to assets. The Group is
however exposed to interest risk from interest bearing liabilities and that risk is mitigated by active risk
management. Any excess cash and cash equivalents of the Group are invested in short-term commercial paper or
reverse repurchase agreements with the term to maturity no longer than one month.

Price risk

Price risk is the risk that value of the instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices, whether
caused by factors specific to an individual investment, its issuer or all factors affecting all instruments traded in the
market.

As the majority of the Group’s financial assets are carried at fair value with fair value changes recognised in the
income statement, all changes in market conditions will directly affect investment income.

Market fluctuations are monitored by the Group's management on intraday basis which enables the Group to react
quickly to any changes in the market.

The Group's main equity assets are in Glitnir banki hf. and Actavis Group hf., both of which are listed on OMX
Nordic Exchange in Iceland.

The investment portfolios of Sjova-Almennar tryggingar hf. and Sjova Almennar liftryggingar hf. are also
monitored by the Icelandic Financial Supervisory Authority (FSA), but the portfolios of the respective subsidiaries
are sturctured to ensure that capitalisation is adequate and financial strength is maintained at all times.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or commitment
that it has entered into with the Group. The Group’s management looks to minimize this risk factor by only entering
agreements with solid and well known institutions in addition to closely monitoring the credit risk on an ongoing
basis.

Transactions involving derivative financial instruments are usually with counterparties with whom the Group has
signed master netting agreements. Master netting agreements provide for the net settlement of contracts with the
same counterparty in the event of default. The impact of the master netting agreements is to reduce credit risk.
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34. contd.:

Regarding loans and trade receivables internal procedures are used to manage the default risk, settlement risk,
exposure risk and collateral risk. The subsidiary Sjéva fjarmdgnun hf. is defined according to Icelandic law as a
financial institution and is regulated by the FSA and reports quarterly to FSA on defaulted customers, exposure
concetration and equity limits.

There were no significant concentrations of credit risk to counterparties at 31 December 2006.

Liquidity risk

The risk management of the Group mitigates the liquidity by assuring adequate liquidity through unforeseen
changes in funding sources or market disruption. The Group’s financial instruments can include investments in
unlisted equity investments and derivative contracts traded over-the-counter, which are not traded in an organised
public market and which generally may be illiquid. As a result, the Group may not be able to liquidate quickly some
of its investments in these instruments at an amount close to its fair value in order to meet its liquidity requirements,
or to respond to specific events such as a deterioration in the credit-worthiness of any particular issuer.

To mitigate this risk the Group has a policy of minimum available cash at any given time and in addition to that, the
Group’s listed financial investments, which represent large part of the total assets, are considered to be readily
realisable as they are all listed on stock exchanges.

Underwriting risk

The customer base of the insursance operation is well diversified and the company is not reliant on any individual
client or customer. The insurance company in the Group are Sjéva-Almennar tryggingar hf. and Sjéva Almennar
liftryggingar hf.

In order to limit the underwriting risk of the insurance operation, part of the risk is transferred to reinsurers. The
amount of risk that the companies carry for their own account is determined with respect to the financial strength of
each of the insurance company and the nature of the risk.

Financial instruments and fair values
35. The fair values of financial assets and liabilities is not significantly different than the carrying amounts shown in the
balance sheet.

Financial Guarantees

36. According to the shareholders agreement of foundation of the investment bank Askar Capital hf., the parent
company have obligation to pay with cash ISK 7 billion for share in the company in the year 2007.

The subsidiary Sjéva-Almennar tryggingar hf. has concluded a risk swap contract with Glitnir banki hf. on a
relative participation in a foreign investment. The contract comprises the company's investments up to € 6 million.
Obligations amounting to of € 5 million have been signed at the end of the period.
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Related parties

37. The Group has a related party relationship with its shareholders, subsidiaries, associates, board of directors of the
parent company and managing director. Company's owned by board shareholders are also considered related
parties.

During the year 2006 the Group made transactions with related parties. These transactions were priced on an arm's
length basis. Net outstanding loans and receivables at year end amounted to ISK 1,925 million (2005: 1,035
million). Interest expenses to related parties in the income statements amounts to ISK 184 million (2005: none).

Group entities
38. Main Group entities are specified as follows:

Ownership interest

Company: Country Currency 2006 2005
Amarel enf. ..o Iceland ISK 100,0% -
DOC MilWaUKEE LP .....oeevvieiiiiieiecie e USA uUsD 100,0% -
L&H eignarhaldsfélag ehf. ..., Iceland ISK 100,0% -
Lyfog heilsa hf. ... Iceland ISK 100,0% -
SILENf. o Iceland ISK 100,0% 66,7%
SI-FAStEIGNIT ..oeeeeieei e Iceland ISK 100,0% -
Sjéva-Almennar tryggingar hf. ..........cccoviiinnnnnn Iceland ISK 100,0% 66,7%
Sjéva-Almennar liftryggingar hf. ..o Iceland ISK 100,0% 66,7%
Sjova fjarmognun hf. ... Iceland ISK 100,0% 66,7%
SJ Properties Chocolate N.V. ..o Belgium EUR 100,0% -
SJ Properties Mjodd BuyCo ehf. .........cccocevviricenne Iceland ISK 100,0% -
SJ Properties Sarl BuyCo & KG GmbH .................... Germany EUR 94,8% -
pattur eignarhaldsfélag ehf. ..., Iceland ISK 100,0% 100,0%

In addition there are 22 companies in Group that are included in the consolidated financial statements. Total
number of Group companies are therefor 35 at year-end 2006.

Explanation of transition to IFRSs

39. As stated in the notes these are the Group's first consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with
IFRSs.

The accounting policies set in notes have been applied in the preparation of the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2006, the comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2005 and the preparation of an opening IFRS balance sheet at 1 January 2005, the Group's date of
transaction. In preparing its opening IFRS balance sheet, the Group has adjusted amounts reported previously in
financial statements prepared in accordance with its old basis of accounting rules (previous IS-GAAP). The
following tables and notes shows the changes in shareholders' equity on January 1, 2006.
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39. contd.:

Explanation of changes in equity:

Shareholders' equity according to previous accoutning methods 31 December 2005 .............ccccevevernne, 23.626
Shareholders' equity according to IFRS 1 January 2006 ...........cccccoeereerieieneienenene e 23.588
Changes from the previous accounting MEthoS .........c.cvviiiiiiiiii e ( 38)
Change in valuation: 1.1.2005 1.1.2006
Change in evaluation of intangible assets ............cccveererreerenrenins IFRS 3 0 ( 104)
Change in evaluation of DOITOWING ......cccoveveiininineiesee e IAS 39 13 66
Changes from previous accounting methods ............cccoveeevnnecceninnns 13 ( 38)

Changes in equity are stated after the deduction of income tax.

As part of its transition to IFRSs, the Group restated business combinations that occurred on or after 1 January
2005. In previous years goodwill had not been amortisiazed in accordance with IFRS but the division of premium
on cash-generating units had not been preformed. The Group's goodwill at the end of the year 2005 was decreased
by ISK 4,210 million and trademarks (ISK 1,706 million) and customers relationships (ISK 2,504 million) entered
among intangible assets. Different from goodwill and trademarks, customers relationships are amortized and
therefore shareholders' equity is decreased by ISK 104 million in the beginning of the year 2006.

In accordance with IFRS the Group will recognize expences from borrowing fee over the term of the borrowing,
instead of recognize the expenses at the issue of the borrowing. As a result, the Group’s equity increases by ISK 13
million January 2005 and 66 million January 2006.

Changes in presentation:

Milestone ehf. is an investment company, focusing on strategic and private equity investments as well as proprietary
trading. The presentation of the financial statements and comparative amounts have been altered to investment
operation.

The Group sold shares in the subsidiary Securitas hf. in January 2006. In accordance with IFRS Securitas's assets
and liabilities at year-end 2006 are classified as held for sale and presented in special line in the balance sheet.
Therefor total assets and liabilities in the beginning of the year 2006 increase by ISK 637 million.

Derivatives are now presented in special line in the balance sheet on net fair value. Total assets and liabilities
increases therefor by ISK 15 million.

In addition, minority interest in the Group's equity, in now presented as separate item in equity.

Milestone ehf.
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39. contd.:

Balance sheet 1.1. 2006:

The restatement in accordance with IFRS had the following effects on the balance sheet:

IS-GAAP Changes in
31.12.2005 valuation

Changes in IFRS
presentation 31.12.2005

TOtal QSEELS ..o 83.821 ( 104) 652 84.369
Total QUILY .ovvverieiice e 25871 ( 38) 25.833
Total liabilities ......cccovvreirirreie e 57950 ( 66 ) 652 58.536
Total equity and liabilities ............ccccoviviciniiiiennn 83.821 ( 104) 652 84.369
The change in valuation on specific balance sheet item are specified as follows:
IS-GAAP Changes in IFRS
31.12.2005 valuation 31.12.2005
INtANGIDIE ASSELS ... e 11.115 ( 104) 11.011
Retained €ArNINGS .....ccvoeeveieieicee et 14898 ( 38) 14.860
BOITOWINGS ....vcveeeieiieete ettt 25.854 ( 81) 25.773
Deferred tax income Hability ... 5.518 15 5.533
Income statement for the year 2005:
IS-GAAP Changes in IFRS
Investments income: 31.12.2005 valuation 31.12.2005
Net income from securities, associaties and derivatives ............c......... 17.196 0 17.196
INEErESE INCOME ... 1.120 0 1.120
INEEIEST EXPENSES .vvivvevierierierieieieie ettt ( 1.050) 66 ( 984)
Net foreign exchange gain ..........ccocevveireneenciereee e 1.540 1.540
18.806 66 18.872
Operating income:
INSUFANCE PIEMIUM L..viviiiiiisiesiesieses et sieste et te e e e sreste e sresresrennens 4.176 0 4.176
OthEI FEVENUE ...ttt 9 0 9
4.185 0 4.185
Operating expenses:
INSUFANCE ClAIMS ... s ( 3.536) 0 ( 3536)
Other Operating XPENSES ......civeveveieieieieieeeieeeseeeeeeeeeaeseeseeseens ( 1.598) ( 104) ( 1.702)
( 5.134) ( 104) (  5.238)
Profit before iNCOmMe tax .........ccoveiriicii e 17.857 ( 38) 17.819
TAX EXPENSE .ottt s ( 3.068) ( 12) (  3.080)
Profit for the Year ... 14.789 ( 50) 14.739

Milestone ehf.
Consolidated Financial Statements 2006

39

Amounts are in ISK million
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39. contd.:
IS-GAAP Changes in

31.12.2005 valuation IFRS

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent .........ccocevevienienenenenesssese e 13.998 ( 50) 13.948
MINOFILY INTEESE ... e 791 0 791
Profit for the year ... 14.789 ( 50) 14.739

Changes in the income statement result from the borrowings fee and amortisation of customers relationships.

Financial Ratios

40. The Group's principal financial ratios:

2006 2005
RETUIN ON BQUILY .ttt ettt 91,5% 207,4%
EQUILY TALIO ©vevveiieeieieieee ettt bbb bbbt et 25,7% 30,6%
INternal ValUue OF SNAIES .......ocveiieeeieceee et eae e 16,06 8,69

Milestone ehf.
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Endorsement and Signatures of the Board
of Directors and the CEO

The condensed consolidated interim financial statements of Milestone ehf. for the period from 1 January to
30 June 2007 have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) for
Interim Financial Statements (IAS 34). The interim financial statements comprise the consolidated interim
financial statements of Milestone ehf. and its subsidiaries.

In the beginning of the year a subsidiary of Milestone mergered with two other companies and the
operation of the investment bank Askar Capital was formally founded.

In April the company sold in excess of 13% of it's total 20% shares in Glitnir bank hf. The Group still
owns 7% share in Glitnir bank through it's ownership in the associated company Pattur International ehf.

A Swedish subsidiary of Milestone, Racon Holdings AB, announced, on the 26 of April 2007, cash tender
offer to acquire all shares in the Swedish insurance and investment banking company Invik & Co. AB. The
acquisition needed the approval of financial supervisory authorities in Sweden, Luxembourg and the
Netherlands. After the acceptance period, 29 of June 2007, Milestone holds 97.9% of the share capital
which represents 99.0% of the voting power. All approvals were obtained late in June 2007 and Invik is
therefore just a part of Milestone's concolidated balance sheet at the end of June 2007. Invik will be part of
the income statement from 1 July 2007. The effects of the acquisition on the Group's balance sheet is
shown in note 4.

In July the Group accepted a sales offer in all it's shares in Actavis Group. The market value of the shares
at the end of June amounted to ISK 17,791 million.

According to the consolidated income statement, profit for the period amounted to ISK 27,164 million.
According to the consolidated balance sheet, equity at the end of the period amounted to ISK 74,074

million, including share capital in the amount of ISK 2,758 million. During the period Milestone ehf. sold
new shares at nominal value of ISK 44 million for ISK 1,000 million.

The Board of Directors and the CEO of Milestone ehf. hereby confirm the Company's consolidated interim
financial statements for the period from 1 January to 30 June 2007 by means of their signatures.

Reykjavik, 10 August 2007.
The Board of Directors:

Karl Wernersson
Steingrimur Wernersson

CEOQ:

Gudmundur Olason
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Independent Auditor's Review Report

To the Board of Directors and shareholders of Milestone ehf.

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet of Milestone as of 30 June 2007
and the related condensed consolidated income statement, changes in equity and cash flows for the six-month
period then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this interim financial information in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard 1AS 34, Interim Financial Reporting. Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on this interim financial information based on our review.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements 2410, “Review
of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity.” A review of interim
financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and
accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in
scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing and consequently does
not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be
identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
interim financial information does not give a true and fair view of the financial position of the entity as at 30
June 2007, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the six-month period then ended in
accordance with IAS 34, Interim Financial Reporting .

Reykjavik, 10 August 2007.
KPMG hf.

Sigurpdr C. Gudmundsson
Margrét Gudjénsdéttir

Interim Financial Statements of Milestone ehf. 30 June 2007




Consolidated Income Statement for the period

1 January - 30 June 2007
2007 2006
Notes 1.1.-30.6. 1.1.-30.6.
Investment income:
Net income from securities, associates and derivatives ...................... 6 30.669 5.868
INEErESE INCOME ....ovieiie i 2.661 1.504
INTErESE EXPENSES ...oovviiviiiie it ( 3.868) ( 1.515)
Net foreign exchange gain (I0SS) ......c.cccverieneiiinsiee e 3.558 ( 6.280)
33.020 ( 423)
Operating income:
Sale of go0ds and SEIVICES ......ccuveveiieiiee e 2.858 0
INSUFANCE PrEMIUIM ...oviiieeieciie e ie st e e ae e sraeseeeneen 7 4.816 4.315
OLNEr FEVENUE ...eeviieiie sttt et e e nee s 8 2.214 114
9.888 4.429
Operation expenses:
Cost 0f gO0AS SO .....ocvieiieciiccece e ( 2.019) 0
INSUFANCE ClAIMS ....oeeiiiic e 9 ( 4.067) ( 3.795)
Other Operating EXPENSES ......ccvivrreeereereeeaeereeeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeseeens 10-11 ( 4.032) ( 1.426)
( 10.118) ( 5.221)
Profit (10Ss ) before iNCOME taX .........ccovvvviiineinieseec e, 32790 ( 1.215)
Tax (EXPENSE) INCOME ....veeiiiieiiitirieicsie et ( 5.626) 3.134
Profit for the period ..., 5 27.164 1.919
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the parent ... 27.006 789
MINOKIY INTEFEST ...evieeiiieeee e 158 1.130
Profit for the period ... 27.164 1.919
Earnings per share:
Basic earnings per share (ISK) ..o 9,87 0,29
Diluted earnings per share (ISK) ... 9,87 0,29
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 30 June 2007

Notes 30.6.2007 31.12.2006

Assets:
Cash and cash equIValENts ... 55.371 5.475
TN ) T 12 96.026 78.831
INVESEMENTS IN BSSOCTALES ....vvviveeiieniee e 13 16.007 4.265
DEIVALIVES ...c.veeeiee ettt 14 5.537 2.378
RESHICIEd CASH ..ovveveee e 1.226 2.303
Trade receivables and other SSetS .........cccvvrerrenneneiseee e, 15 30.861 10.098
LLOANS ..ttt ettt 16 54.859 11.651
REINSUFANCE SSELS ....vvviiiiiieeirieis e 4.702 1.645
INVESEMENT PIOPEITIES ....cvuvvcveieisceiiceeieieiss ettt 18 40.839 30.588
OPEratiNg ASSELS ...ve.vevereriiteriete ettt ettt 2.638 1.530
INtANGIDIE ASSELS ......eveiiieiicer e 19 78.702 21.311
Total assets 386.768 170.075
Equity:
Share CapItal .......o.evviiiie e 2.758 2.714
Share PremMiUM .......coooiiiiiiii e 6.970 6.014
Translation FESEIVE ..ot ( 114) 0
Retained Barnings ........ccoeiiereienee e 61.561 34.855
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the parent 71.175 43.583
MINOFILY INTEFEST ....o.veiiieiieie e s 2.899 144
Total equity 74.074 43.727
Liabilities:
DEIVALIVES ...cvveeeiee ettt ens 14 978 1.999
Trade and other payables ... 20 72.808 13.589
Technical ProvisSion ... 21 44957 22.713
Technical provision for life-assurance policies where the
investment risk is borne by the policyholders ............cccccovinnnnnnn. 56.080 3.125
BOITOWINGS ..ottt 22-23 129.964 82.701
Deferred income tax liability ..o 7.907 2.221
Total liabilities 312.694 126.348
Total equity and liabilities 386.768 170.075
Interim Financial Statements of Milestone ehf. 30 June 2007 Amounts are in ISK million




Statement of Changes in Equity as at 30 June 2007

Transla- Equity
Share Share tion Retained  holders of Minority Total
capital premium reserve earnings  the Parent interest equity
1 January - 30 June 2006
Equity as at 1.1.2006 (IFRS) .......cccccereiireinineeneeseneeee 2.714 6.014 0 14.898 23.626 2.245 25.871
Profit for the Period ... 789 789 1.130 1.919
DIVIAENAS ... ( 300) ( 300) ( 300)
Acquisition of minority iNterest ...........c.cccvvvrernieneienencnen, 0 ( 3319) ( 3.319)
EQUItY 30.6.2006 ......c.covviriiiieirieinieesceeesi s 2.714 6.014 0 15.387 24.115 56 24.171
1 January - 30 June 2007
EQUItY 1.1.2007 ...cooiieirieiiiiecie et 2.714 6.014 0 34.855 43.583 144 43.727
Profit for the Period ..o 27.006 27.006 158 27.164
Currency fluctuations on subsidiaries not reporting in ISK ... ( 114) ( 114) ( 114)
Total recognised profit for the period ..........ccccoocvvrininnenn ( 114) 27.006 26.892 158 27.050
Issued share capital ... 44 956 1.000 1.000
DIVIAENAS ... ( 300) ( 300) ( 300)
Minority interest, Change .........cccoevvreieineine e 0 2.597 2.597
EQUItY 30.6.2007 .....ocvoriiiiriiiciiieiiee s 2.758 6.970 ( 114) 61.561 71.175 2.899 74.074
Interim Financial Statements of Milestone ehf. 30 June 2007 Amounts are in ISK million




Statement of Cash Flows for the
Six Months Ended 30 June 2007

Notes 2007 2006
1.1.-30.6. 1.1.-30.6.

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ...........c.c.coeevrune 105.843 ( 737)
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities ..........c.ccccoceveenen. (  56.859) 11
Net cash provided by financing activities ..........ccccooevvnviniiiiiienns 1.563 0
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ............ 50.547 ( 726)
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held ........... ( 651) 13
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January ............cccccce....... 5.475 2.246
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period ....... 55.371 1.533

Investing and financing transactions without cash flow effect:

Trade receivables and other assets ........c.cccovvevevveviveve s, ( 1.000) 0
Sales price 0f Shares .......ccccveviiiccec 0 3.104
Acquisition of SUBSIAIArY .........cccoveeiiiieiiec e 0 ( 1.676)
Share of Capital ........cooveiiieee 1.000 0
BOFTOWINGS ..ottt st 0 ( 1.428)
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Notes to the Interim Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Reporting Entity

Milestone ehf.'s registered office is at Sudurlandsbraut 12 in Reykjavik, Iceland. The condensed
consolidated interim financial statements of Milestone ehf. (“the Company") for the six months ended
30 June 2007 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries, together referred to as the “Group”.
Milestone ehf. is an investment company and the Company has listed bonds on the Iceland Stock
Exchange.

2. Statement of compliance

These condensed consolidated interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standard IAS 34, Interim Financial Reporting. They do not
include all of the information required for a complete set of consolidated annual financial statements,
and should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of the Company as at for
the year ended 31 December 2006.

3. Basis of preparation

The accounting policies and methods of computation applied by the Company in these condensed
interim consolidated financial statements are the same as those applied by the Company in its
consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2006. The consolidated
financial statements for the Group as at and for the year 31 December 2006 are available upon request
from the Company's registered office at Sudurlandsbraut 12, Reykjavik or at www.milestone.is or at
The Nordic Stock Exchange website, www.omxgroup.com.

The condensed interim consolidated financial statements are prepared in Icelandic kronas, which is
the Company's functional currency, rounded to the nearest million. They are prepared on the
historical cost basis except that securities and derivative financial instruments are stated at their fair
value.
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Notes, contd.:

Changes within the Group

4. In the beginning of the year a subsidiary of Milestone merged with two other companies and the operation
of the investment bank Askar Capital was formally founded. The merger increased Milestone's net assets
and liabilities of ISK 2,1 billion. Following the merger the capital of Askar Capital was increased by the
nominal value of ISK 450 million for ISK 9,0 billion. The capital increase lead up to increase in
intangible assets of ISK 1,5 billion. At the end of June Milestone's share in Askar Capital hf. is 83.5%.

In April the company sold in excess of 13% of it's total 20% shares in Glitnir bank hf. The Group still
owns 7% share in Glitnir bank through it's ownership in the associated company Pattur International ehf.

A Swedish subsidiary of Milestone, Racon Holdings AB, announced, on the 26 of April 2007, cash tender
offer to acquire all shares in the Swedish insurance and investment banking company Invik & Co. AB.
The acquisition needed the approval of financial supervisory authorities in Sweden, Luxembourg and the
Netherlands. After the acceptance period, 29 of June 2007, Milestone holds 97.9% of the share capital
which represents 99.0% of the voting power. All approvals were obtained late in June 2007 and Invik is
therefore just a part of Milestone's concolidated balance sheet at the end of June 2007. Invik will be part
of the income statement from 1 July 2007.

The acquisition of Invik and the establishment of Askar Capital had the following effects on the Group's
balance sheet:

Askar Invik Total
Cash and cash equIVaIENTS .........cceciriiiiriirc s 64 27.047 27.111
SECUMEIES 1.viveieiteiete ettt 72 75.204 75.276
Loans, trade and other receivables ..........cccceevvviveeeceeiieeeeeene, 241 42.398 42.639
INtANQIDIE @SSELS ....vecvveceiece e 0 4.021 4.021
(@] 1 15T e XY= 4 6.576 6.580
Insurance contracts (life and non-life) ..........ccccooininiiiene. 0 ( 73.821) ( 73.821)
BOITOWINGS ...ttt 0 ( 50.699) ( 50.699)
Other HabIlItIES ...vcveveeeiieiieice e ( 215) ( 12.393) ( 12.608)
Net identified assets and liabilities ...........c.cooevevieeiiccrcrennnn, 166 18.333 18.499
Goodwill on acquisition OF MEIger .......cccccevvvvvevriererererererevernans 1.884 49.402 51.286
Issued shares in SUBSIAIAry .........ccccooeeveveevieiieieecceee e ( 2.050) 0 ( 2.050)
Cash AQUITED ......ccevierieerieeee e 0 ( 27.047) ( 27.047)
Consideration satisfied by €ash .........cccccvevvivviiiniiin s 0 40.688 40.688

The allocation of the goodwill on cash-generating units has not been finalized.
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Notes, contd.:

5. Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's business segments. The primary format, business segments, is based on the Group's
management and internal reporting structure and is divided into four segments. Retail activities comprise the operation of the subsidiary L&H
eignarhaldsfélag ehf., which became a part of the Group from the beginning of July 2006. Insurance activities comprise the operations of the
subsidiary Sjéva-Almennar tryggingar hf. Investment banking activities comprises the operation of newly establish subsidiary Askar Capital hf. and
investment activities comprise the operations of the parent and other investment companies. Invik AB in Sweden is part of the consoldiated income

statement from 1 July 2007 and has therefore no effect on the table.

Business segments

Investment income ........

Operating income .........

Operating expenses

Segment result

before income tax .....

Income tax ........ocoevvnne.
Profit for the period ......

Interim Financial Statements of Milestone ehf. 30 June 2007

Investment

Retail Insurance banking Investments Eliminations Consolidated

2007 2007 2006 2007 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
11.-306 11.-30.6 11.-30.6 1.1.-30.6 1.1.-306 1.1.-30.6 1.1.-30.6 1.1.-30.6 1.1.-30.6 1.1.-30.6

260 7.560 4.744 301 41.237 1.081 ( 16.338) ( 6.248) 33.020 ( 423)

3.354 6.494 4.425 629 29 4 ( 618) 0 9.888 4.429
( 2.861) ( 6.190) ( 5.097) 678) ( 423) ( 124) 34 0 ( 10.118) ( 5.221)

753 7.864 4.072 252 40.843 961 ( 16.922) ( 6.248) 32790 ( 1.215)
( 136) ( 1.569) 2.187 45) ( 4.245) 836 369 111 ( 5.626) 3.134

617 6.295 6.259 207 36.598 1.797 ( 16.553) ( 6.137) 27.164 1.919
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Notes, contd.:

Investment income

6. Net income from securities, associates and derivatives is specified as follows:

Gain on the sale of shares ..........cc.cceueeunee.
Dividend .......coceveveieie e
Share of profit of associates .....................

Change in fair value of securities and derivatives ...........ccccocererereneneienenens
Net income from securities, associates and derivatives ............ccccevevvveeeiiveeenns

Operating income

7. Insurance premium is specified as follows:

Premiums WItten .......ccceevevveiivieeiciieenae

ReiNSUre's Sare .......ccccveveeevceee e,

Change in the gross provision for unearned premiums ...........ccccooceverereneneens
Change in the provision for unearned premiums, reinsure's share ....................

Total insurance premium ............c.cceeennen.

8.  Other revenue is specified as follows:

ReNtal ....ooeeieieeeee e
Fees and commisSioNnS .........cccevveveeevinnenn.

Change in fair value of investments properties ..........ccoceoverrieneinensensennes

Other reVENUE .......ococevveiiviieeeiiee e

Total other revenue .........coceeveveeeveeeeeene,

Operating expenses
9. Insurance claims are specified as follows:

Claims Paid .......cccooceveniie e

Claims paid, reinsure's share ....................
Change in the provision for claims ...........

Change in the provision for claims, reinsures' share ..........ccccoceeeevererievesieneens

Total insurance claims ...........ococeevevirennnee.

10. Other operating expenses specify as follows:

Salaries and salary-related expenses, note

11 o

Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 10SSES ..........cccevererenene s

Other operating eXpenses ........c..cceeveveneen.

Total other operating expenses ................

11. Salaries and related expenses are specified as follows:

SAlArIES ..o
Salary-related eXpenses ........ccceecvrerereenns
Salaries and salary-related expenses total

Interim Financial Statements of Milestone ehf. 30 June 2007

2007 2006
1.1.-30.6.  1.1.-30.6.
21.476 2.438
1.942 1.140
1.445 90
5.806 2.200
30.669 5.868
6.606 5.946
668) ( 624)
1.287) (  1.068)
165 61
4.816 4315
931 4
496 0
622 0
165 110
2.214 114
4.013 3.401
585) ( 163)
103 480
536 77
4.067 3.795
1.840 710
673 20
1.519 696
4.032 1.426
1.557 622
283 88
1.840 710

Amounts are in ISK million




Notes, contd.:

Securities

12. Securities are specified as follows:

Listed securities:

Listed securities on the Icelandic Stock Exchange:

Gt BanK N, ..o
ACLaVIS GIOUP NT. oo
TeYMI NE. e
B85 N, et es
Landsbanki 1S1ands Dif. ..........c..ccoiereieieiiceceece e
OthEr COMPANIES ....eviieiiiteieiere ettt
Total listed shares on the Icelandic Stock EXchange ...........cccoevevvvieevvicnenen,
ATFIlIAtEd SNAIES ...

Listed securities on foreign stock exchanges:

AFFIHALEA SNAMES ....ocviiieicee e e e
Investments for benefit of life-assurance policyholders

who bear the iINVesStMeNnt risK ..........cccooviiiiiiciic e
Shares in 0ther COMPANIES ......cveiveiiie e
BONGAS .o e

Total listed on foreign StoCK eXChaNgES .........cccceveeienineieienee e

Total lIStEA SECUTILIES .....vvviiieveee ittt et rbe e s e bae e

Unlisted securities:

Shares in Other COMPANIES .........coiiiiiie e
(270110 LTSRN
Total UNTISLEA SECUIITIES .....vveiveeieieeceee ettt sae et sreseve e

TOLAl SECUNILIES ...t
Thereof equity eriVatiVES ..o
Fair value of securities at period end ..........ccocevvvireinininne s

Interim Financial Statements of Milestone ehf. 30 June 2007
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Fair value

Fair value

including including
related related
derivatives  derivatives
30.6.2007 31.12.2006
0 68.683
17.791 11.767
2.178 2.311
1.783 2.465
1.123 1.204
1.753 2.956
24.628 89.386
1.022 586
527 694
26.177 90.666
19.239 220
55.585 3.125
3.061 132
962 0
78.847 3.477
105.024 94.143
9.556 1.099
1.217 250
10.773 1.349
115.797 95.492
19.771) ( 16.661)
96.026 78.831

Amounts are in ISK million




Notes, contd.:

Associates

13. The carrying amounts of the Group's investments in associates and share of profit (loss) are specified as

follows:
Share of Carrying Share of Carrying
Share profit (loss) amounts  profit (loss) amounts
30.6.2007  30.6.2007  30.6.2007  30.6.2006  31.12.2006
Skeggi ehf. ..o 49,5% 382 3.282 0 0
pattur International ehf. .............. 48,8% 964 7.894 0 0
Fjarfestingarfél. Mattur ehf. ........ 48,4% 95 2.915 74 1.833
Other companies .........ccocceveeenes 4 1.916 16 2.432
Associates companies total ......... 1.445 16.007 90 4.265

Derivatives

14. Net assets in derivatives are specified as follows:
30.6.2007  31.12.2006

Equity derivatives - receivable, See NOte 12 .......cccoeveiiiiiiniincse e 19.771 16.661
Equity derivatives - payable ... ( 16.172) ( 15.035)
Net position of equity deriVatiVeS ..o 3.599 1.626
Net position of other derivatives ... 960 ( 1.247)
Net position Of AeriVALIVES ..........ccoiiiiiiiieee s 4.559 379
Derivatives - assets in the balance sheet ... 5.537 2.378
Derivatives - liabilities in the balance sheet ... ( 978) (  1.999)
Net position Of AeriVALIVES ..o s 4.559 379

Trade and other receivables

15. Trade and other receivables are specified as follows:

Insurance receivables and trade receivables ..........cccccovviieeiii e, 9.182 2.402
Prepaid expenses and acCrued iNCOME .........ccovevrerieerieenreie e 2.868 378
Sale 0f Shares reCeIVADIES .........ccceciviiciic e 10.275 4.135
Assets classified as held for sale ..........coceoivviiiiiiicc e 887 244
INVENTOTIES ..ottt ettt e e be e s tbe et e s beesateesbeeebeeenre s 683 667
DETErTed tAX ASSEE ....vviicviiiiie ittt re et 509 0
Unpaid share Capital ...........ccooireiiiiiiccsc s 1.000 0
Other rECRIVADIES .......coviiceii ettt 5.457 2.272
Total trade and other receivables ..........cccocveiieciie i 30.861 10.098
Interim Financial Statements of Milestone ehf. 30 June 2007 Amounts are in ISK million
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Notes, contd.:

Loans

16. Loans are specified as follows: 30.6.2007  31.12.2006
BoNds With MOMGAgE .......vovvieeiiiieiiee s 12.487 4514
OFNET TOBNS ...t 42.372 7.137

54.859 11.651

17. Repayments of loans are specified as follows:
Repayments iN 2007 .......ccoeoiieiiiieeieise e 38.927 8.339
Repayments in 2008 ..........ccoiiiiirieieieise et 7.933 1.861
Repayments in 2009 ........cocciiiiiineieieee e 2.608 1.198
Repayments iN 2010 ........ccviviiieecicce e 1.846 253
Repayments iN 2011 ......ooiiiiiiieieeeeeee e e 1.284 0
Repayments iN 2012 .......oooiiiiiiieeeeee e e 1.038 0
SUDSEQUENT FEPAYMENTS .....veevieerecee ettt nreenes 1.222 0
TOtAl JOANS ..ovvcviieecte ettt 54.859 11.651

Investment properties

18. Investment properties are specified as follows:
Investment properties
Balance at the beginning of the period ... 22.815 0
ACGUISTTIONS ...ttt 8.432 22.815
Change in fair VAIUE ..o 622 0
Exchange rate differenCes ... ( 2.538) 0
Balance at the end of the period ..., 29.331 22.815
Investment properties under development
Balance at the beginning of the period ... 7.773 0
ACUISTEIONS ...ttt b et sb bbb 4.961 7.773
Exchange rate differenCes ..o ( 1.226) 0
Balance at the end of the Period ..., 11.508 7.773
Investment Properties total ... 40.839 30.588

Interim Financial Statements of Milestone ehf. 30 June 2007
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Notes, contd.:

Intangible assets

19. The Group's intangible assets are specified as follows:

Gross

Balance at 1 January 2006 ......

Acquisitions through business

combination .........ccceevevvuveee.

Acquisitions of

minority interest ...................

Balance at 31 December 2006
Acquisitions through business

combination .........ccccevevvuveeen.
Additions during the period ....
Balance at 30 June 2007 .........

Amortisation and impairment losses

Balance at 1 January 2006 ......

Acquisitions through business

combination .........ccceevevveveee.
AmOrtisation .........cccoeeeeveriennn.
Balance 31.12.2006 ................

Acquisitions through business

combination ..........cceevevveneee.
AmOrtisation .........cccoeeevverienenn,
Balance at 30 June 2007 .........

Carrying amounts

1.2.2006 ..ooooiriiriieienrere e
31.12.2006 .....ocvvrvrriienienee
30.6.2007 ..o

Trade and other payables

20. Trade and other payables are specified as follows:

Trade payables .........cccevenene.

Remaining purchase price of investment properties and of shares ...................

Other payables .........cccoeenuenne.

Total trade and other payables

Other

Customer intangible
Goodwill ~ Trademark relationships assets Total
6.905 1.706 2.504 0 11.115
3.766 696 0 19 4.481
3.682 976 1.433 2 6.093
14.353 3.378 3.937 21 21.689
54.438 0 799 2.948 58.185
75 75
68.791 3.378 4.736 3.044 79.949
0 0 104 0 104
0 0 0 6 6
0 0 267 1 268
0 0 371 7 378
0 0 352 353 705
0 0 164 0 164
0 0 887 360 1.247
3.766 1.706 2.400 0 7.872
14.353 3.378 3.566 14 21.311
68.791 3.378 3.849 2.684 78.702
30.6.2007 31.12.2006
.......................................................................... 5.826 1.009
52.714 7.099
.......................................................................... 14.268 5.481
.......................................................................... 72.808 13.589
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Notes, contd.:

Technical provision

21. The technical provision is specified as follows:

Technical provision (total):

Claims reported and loss adjustment eXpenses .........ccceeveverenne.
Claims incurred but not reported ...
Claims outstanding, total ..........cccocvvivrirrirniininnr e
Bonuses and premium provisions ..........ccocoeereeneieneneeneiennes
Provision for unearned premiums .........ccoceovereienennieneienenennens
Technical provision, total ...........cccooveveiereieierce e

Reinsures' share:

Claims reported and loss adjustment eXpenses .........cccceeveverenne.
Claims incurred but not reported ...
Claims outstanding, total ..........cccoevvivrierinniininnir e
Provision for unearned premiums .........ccoceovveneienennieneienenennens
Reinsures' share, total ...........ccoceeeiiiiicie e

Own technical provisions (net):

Claims reported and loss adjustment eXpenses .........ccocveeveverenne.
Claims incurred but not reported ...,
Claims outstanding, total .........cc.cooviiveiriiieeece e
Bonuses and premium provisions ..........ccocovereeneieneneeneiennes
Provision for unearned premiums .........ccoceoveveienerseneiesenennens
Own technical provisions (net), total ............ccoceovveniininiinece,

Borrowings

22. Borrowings are specified as follows:

BanK 108N .....vvviveiiii e
BanK 108N .....vvviveiiii e
BanK 108N .....vvvieeeiii e
BanK 108N .....vvviveiiii e
BanK 108N .....vvviveiiii e
BanK 108N .....vvvieeeiii e
BanK 108N .....vvviveiiii e
BanK 108N .....vvviveiiii e
BanK 108N .....vvvieeeiii e
Other CUITENCIES ...veeievec ettt
BOITOWINGS ...ttt
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Currency

EUR
ISK
usD
HRK
SEK
CHF
GBP
JPY
NOK

30.6.2007 31.12.2006
24.138 16.781
5.589 1.260
29.727 18.041
147 320
15.083 4.352
44,957 22.713
2.269 1.247
1.179 120
3.448 1.367
1.012 254
4.460 1.621
21.869 15.534
4.410 1.140
26.279 16.674
147 320
14.071 4.098
40.497 21.092
30.6.2007 31.12.2006
Carrying Carrying
amount amount
39.733 25.727
34.580 37.018
18.187 3.297
13.606 0
9.427 690
6.073 10.982
3.652 1.327
2.426 3.660
1.354 0
926 0
129.964 82.701

Amounts are in ISK million




Notes, contd.:

23. Repayment of borrowings are specified as follows:

Repayments in 2007
Repayments in 2008
Repayments in 2009
Repayments in 2010
Repayments in 2011
Repayments in 2012
Subsequent repayments
Borrowings

Financial Ratios

24. The Group's principal financial ratios:

Return on equity
Equity ratio
Internal value of shares
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30.6.2007

160,1%
19,2%
25,81

30.6.2007 31.12.2006

64.068 20.027
13.212 22451
675 1.652
21.643 17.062
1.210 881
374 0
28.782 20.628
129.964 82.701
31.12.2006  30.6.2006
91,5% 16,2%
25,7% 20,9%
16,06 8,89

Amounts are in ISK million




